
 

1  

 

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 

April 8, 2021 
5:00 P.M. 

Meeting Will Be Conducted Via Zoom Conference 

AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
The public may observe and/or participate in this meeting many ways. 
 
OBSERVE: 
• To observe, the public may view the televised video conference by viewing KTOP 
channel 10 on Xfinity (Comcast) or ATT Channel 99 and locating City of Oakland 
KTOP – Channel 10 
 
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on the link below:  
Topic: HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD Meeting April 08, 
2021 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84650965009 
Or iPhone one-tap : 
US: +16699009128,,84650965009#  or +12532158782,,84650965009# Or 
Telephone: Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location) 
US: +1 669 900 9128  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 
6799  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 646 558 8656 
Webinar ID: 846 5096 5009 
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kmHXcyb5c 
 
COMMENT: 
There are two ways to submit public comments. 
 
• To comment by Zoom video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand” button 
to request to speak when Public Comment is being taken on an eligible 
agenda item at the beginning of the meeting. You will be permitted to speak 
during your turn, allowed to comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. 
Instructions on how to “Raise Your Hand” are available here. 
 
• To comment by phone, please call on one of the above listed phone 
numbers. You will be prompted to “Raise Your Hand” by pressing “*9” to 
speak when Public Comment is taken. You will be permitted to speak during 
your turn, allowed to comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. Please 
unmute yourself by pressing “*6”. 
 
If you have any questions, please email Bkong-brown@oaklandca.gov. 
 

000001

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84650965009
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kmHXcyb5c
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129%20-%20Raise-Hand-In-Webinar
mailto:Bkong-brown@oaklandca.gov


 

2  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. CONSENT ITEMS 

a. Approval of Board Minutes, 3/25/21 
4. OPEN FORUM 

5. APPEALS* 
a. T19-0186, T19-0235, Didrickson v. Commonwealth Co. 
b. T19-0454, Lee v. Harvest Real Estate 
c. T19-0514,  Green v. Mosser Company, Inc. 

6. ACTION ITEM 

a. Election of Board Chair 
 

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND SCHEDULING   
 

a. Discussion of RAP outreach to the Oakland Unified 
School District  
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
As a reminder, alternates in attendance (other than those replacing an absent board 
member) will not be able to take any action, such as with regard to the consent calendar. 
*Staff appeal summaries will be available at the Rent Program website and the Clerk’s  office at least 72 

hours prior to the meeting pursuant to O.M.C. 2.20.080.C and 2.20.090 

 
Accessibility: Contact us to request disability-related accommodations, American 
Sign Language (ASL), Spanish, Cantonese, Mandarin, or another language 
interpreter at least five (5) business days before the event. Rent Adjustment 
Program staff can be contacted via email at RAP@oaklandca.gov or via phone at 
(510) 238-3721. California relay service at 711 can also be used for disability-
related accommodations. 
 
Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un 
intérprete de en español, Cantones, Mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por 
favor envié un correo electrónico a RAP@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-
3721 o 711 por lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.  
 
需要殘障輔助設施, 手語, 西班牙語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會議前五個工作天電
郵  RAP@oaklandca.gov 或致電 (510) 238-3721 或711 California relay service. 
 

000002

mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov
mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov
mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov


 

1  

   HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION 
BOARD FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 

March 25, 2021 
5:00 P.M. 

VIA ZOOM CONFERENCE 
OAKLAND, CA 

MINUTES  
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
The Board meeting was administered via Zoom by H. Grewal, Housing and 
Community Development Department. He explained the procedure for 
conducting the meeting. The HRRRB meeting was called to order at 5:02 
p.m. by Chair R. Stone. 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 
T. HALL Tenant X   
R. AUGUSTE Tenant  X*   
H. FLANERY Tenant Alt.   X 
Vacant Tenant Alt.    

     
R. STONE Homeowner X   
A. GRAHAM Homeowner X    
S. DEVUONO-
POWELL 

Homeowner    X 

E. LAI Homeowner Alt.   X 
J. MA POWERS Homeowner Alt. X   

     
K. FRIEDMAN Landlord X   
T. WILLIAMS Landlord X   
B. SCOTT Landlord Alt.            X 
K. SIMS Landlord Alt.            X 

*Member R. Auguste appeared at 5:15 p.m. 
Staff Present 

 
                    Braz Shabrell   Deputy City Attorney 
          Barbara Kong-Brown   Senior Hearing Officer (RAP)                    
          Harman Grewal            Business Analyst III (HCD) 
  
 
 
 

000003



 

2  

3. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

a) Approval of Board Minutes from March 11, 2021, 
Full Board Special Meeting 
 
K. Friedman moved to approve the Rent Board 
minutes. R. Stone seconded. 

 
  The Board voted as follows:  

   
Aye:       T. Hall, A Graham, R. Stone, J. Ma Powers,  K.  

     Friedman, R. Stone, A. Graham, T. Williams 
Nay:        None 
Abstain:   

    
The motion was approved. 

4. OPEN FORUM 
 

• James Vann, Oakland Tenants Union 
Mr. Vann stated that in the March 11, 2021, Open Forum, the 
last two RAP reports show a surplus of over $3,000,000, not 
$300,000. He also stated that regarding the 15 minutes for 
appeals, the Board has unlimited time in which to discuss the 
appeals, and the Efficiency Ordinance did not apply to the two 
cases before the Board due to the earlier filing date. 

 
• Jim Lucey 

Mr. Lucey commented on the appeal in L19-0169, stating that 
The hearing decision says the owner testified that the tenant 
did not leave after getting notice of a rent increase. No rent 
increase was given. The tenants got a 60-day notice without 
cause. They did not share space when his clients were the 
owner’s tenants. There is a staircase with a locked door and 
the tenants had their own kitchen. The only common areas 
used by his clients were the backyard. 

5. APPEALS   
a) T18-0018, Sund v. Vernon Apartments LP 

  This case has been postponed. 
 

b) T19-0410, De Luna Garcia v. Chang 
 
 

000004



 

3  

 Appearances: Quay Chang  Owner Appellant 
    Glenn Olives  Owner Representative 
    Candy Silverman Mandarin Interpreter 
    Hadley Rood  Tenant Representative 
    Sybil Landrum Tenant Representative 
    Loren Eggon  Spanish Interpreter 

  
 The owner, through his representative, contended that the owner did not 
receive proper notice of the hearing, which deprived him of due process. The 
owner’s proper address is  3161 Gold Drive, San Jose, 95127, not 9454 Plymouth 
Street. The Plymouth Street address is a rental property owned by the owner. The 
tenant had access to legal services and could have checked court records showing 
his San Jose address on the deed of trust. The owner did not receive notice of the 
hearing or the hearing decision. He went to the Plymouth Street property and a 
tenant gave him a copy of the hearing decision. If the owner knew of the hearing 
he would have had his attorney attend the hearing and file an appeal regarding the 
hearing decision. 
 
 The tenant, through her representative, contended that the tenant is mono-
lingual, and she negotiated the lease with an interpreter, which was signed in 
English. The lease did not provide any contact address for the owner, which is a 
violation of California State law. The owner received mail at this address, and the 
trust deed should not be considered. A remand hearing is not needed because the 
owner did not disclose any address. 
 

After arguments and rebuttal made by both parties, Board questions to the 
parties and Board discussion, K. Friedman moved to uphold the hearing decision 
based on substantial evidence. T. Williams and J. Ma Powers seconded. 
 

The Board voted as follows:  
 

Aye:   T. Hall, R. Auguste, A. Graham,  R. Stone,  J. Ma   
                       Powers, K. Friedman, T. Williams 

  Nay:     None 
   ` Abstain:  None 
 
  The motion was approved. 
   
   c. L19-0169, Archer v. Tenants 
 

 Appearances: Cheryl Archer Owner Appellant 
 
 The owner contended that the former tenants vacated in April 2019. When 
she filed her petition for exemption there were no tenants living on her property. 
The former tenants shared access to her home, which is a single-family residence. 

000005



 

4  

She lives with her granddaughter and has no intent of renting to any tenant. 
 

 Jim Lucey appeared on behalf of former tenants. A question was raised  
as to  whether there was an opposing party. There were no tenants in  
the unit when the owner filed her petition and there are no current  tenants in 
the subject unit. Upon consultation with the deputy city attorney, Chair Stone re-
opened public comment for two minutes to allow Mr. Lucey to speak. (See Public 
Forum in Paragraph 4). 
 

After arguments and rebuttal made by both parties, Board questions to the 
parties and Board discussion, A. Graham moved to uphold the hearing decision 
based on substantial evidence. T. Williams seconded. 
 

The Board voted as follows:  
 

Aye:   T. Hall, R. Auguste, A. Graham,  R. Stone,  J. Ma   
                       Powers, K. Friedman, T. Williams 

  Nay:     None 
   ` Abstain:  None 
 
  The motion was approved. 
   

5. Committee Reports and Scheduling 
 

a. Election of Board chair is to be scheduled for the next Board 
meeting 
 

a. A Graham requested that the issue of RAP reaching out to the 
Oakland Unified School District be placed on the Agenda for the 
next Board Meeting. 
 

6. Action Items 
 

a. R. Stone moved to amend the minutes reflecting James Vann’s 
correction regarding the amount in his statement as to the 
remaining funds with the Rent Board stated in the prior meeting, 
which is $3,000,000, not $300,000. 

 
The Bord voted as follows. 
 
Aye:   T. Hall, A. Graham,  R. Stone,  J. Ma   
                       Powers, K. Friedman, T. Williams 

  Nay:     None 
   ` Abstain:  None 
  

000006



 

5  

 The motion carries. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m. by consensus. 
 

000007



CONSOLIDATED CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

Case No.:  T19-0186, T19-0235 

Case Name:  Didrickson v. Commonwealth Company 

Property Address: 2230 Lakeshore Ave., Unit #7, Oakland, CA 

Parties: Glenda Didrickson, (Tenant) 
Carlos Didrickson, (Tenant) 
Allen Sam, (Property Manager) 

TENANT APPEAL: 

Activity Date 

Tenant Petition filed February 5, 2019 
Tenant Petition filed March 26, 2019 

July 11, 2019 

December 23, 2019 

January 13, 2020 

January 15, 2020 

January 15, 2020 

Owner Response filed  

Hearing Decision mailed  

Tenant Appeal filed 

Owner Response to Appeal filed 

Tenant Narrative filed  

Tenant Appeal Filed   January 27, 2020 

000008



000009



000010



000011



000012



000013



000014



000015



000016



000017



000018



000019



000020



000021



000022



000023



000024



000025



000026



000027



000028



000029



000030



000031



000032



000033



000034



000035



000036



000037



000038



000039



000040



000041



000042



000043



000044



000045



000046



000047



000048



000049



000050



 

  

000051



  

 

000052



000053



000054



000055



000056



000057



000058



000059



000060



000061



000062



000063



000064



000065



1 
For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

 
Rev.  6/18/2018 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM   
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

For date stamp. 

 
 
 

APPEAL 
 
 
 
 

Appellant’s Name  
☐ Owner    ☐ Tenant 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number 

Date of Decision appealed 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices) 

 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.  

 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):  

 
a) ☐ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions 

of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board 
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). 

 
b) ☐ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation, 

you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.) 
 

c) ☐ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation, 
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.). 

 
d) ☐ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed 

statement as to what law is violated.) 
 

e) ☐ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why 
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

Chadwick Lee X

437 Hale Ave Apt A

1319 Washington Ave unit 1162 San Leandro CA 94577

T19-0454

x

9/10/2020

Ava Silveira, MPA

000066



2 
For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

 
Rev.  6/18/2018 

 
f) ☐ I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In 

your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what 
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a 
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.) 

 
g) ☐ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only 

when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been 
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)  

 
h) ☐ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 
 

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent 
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first 
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5). 
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: _____.   
 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. ● 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on            , 20        , 
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial 
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, 
addressed to each opposing party as follows: 

 
Name  

Address  

City, State Zip  

 
Name  

Address  

City, State Zip  

 
 

  

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE 
 
 
 
  

x

20

25

9/10

Harvest Real EstateGroup

                  20876 Wilbeam Ave,

Castro Valley, CA 94546

9/10/20

000067



3 
For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

 
Rev.  6/18/2018 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 
 
This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision 
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a 
weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day. 

 
• Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. 
• You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

may be dismissed. 
• Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program 

with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal. 
• The Board will not consider new claims.  All claims, except jurisdiction issues, must have been 

made in the petition, response, or at the hearing. 
• The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. 
• You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. 

• The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre-
designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. 

000068



Chadwick Lee 

437 Hale Ave Apt A 
Oakland CA 94603 
510-850-1141 

chadwick.w.lee@gmail.com 

24th September 2020 

Dear Ms. Reader, 

This letter is to address the reason for my RAP hearing appeal for case number T19-0454, Lee 

v. Harvest Real Estate. My reasons for contesting this decision are as follows: 

• No work has been completed on the unit since the hearing date, allowing more than 

reasonable time to work on walls and other work listed. The hearing result left these 

items open ended and unaddressed as long as they were repaired within a reasonable 

timetable. It has now been several months since the initial hearing.  

• No mention of the illegal notice of rent increase which was provided to your office. This 

should be addressed, as the increase notice is not valid. I submitted a copy of the notice 

and will resubmit if neccessary. The notice provided did not include legal name, break 

down of rent, address, or many such factors.   

• Many documents were not available at the hearing despite being emailed and 

acknowledged as received by members of your department. I would like to have the 

pictures and video provided of defunct doors, windows, and uninsulated walls to be 

included when making the decision regarding my case.  

• There was an assumption at the hearing that almost all deficient matters were too old to 

qualify for an RAP hearing, this is not the case. The loss of window bars has not been 

addressed or repaired.  

• The building is not up to code and has several fire hazards not addressed in the hearing 

response. Several doors stick and do not operate without special knowledge and effort. 

Creating a potential death trap like scenario in case of emergency. These were not 

referenced in the RAP decision response.  

 

Sincerely, 

Chadwick Lee 

000069



000070



000071



000072



000073



000074



000075



000076



000077



000078



000079



000080



000081



000082



000083



000084



000085



000086



000087



000088



000089



000090



000091



000092



CITY OF OAKLAND I Fordatestamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 

CITY OF OAKLAr-.JD 
(510) 238-3721

Appellant's Name 

Morris Green, Jr. D Owner 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

265 Vernon Street Apt. 214, Oakland, CA 

Appellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number 

265 Vernon St. Apt. 214 T19-0514 

Oakland, CA 94610 Date of Decision appealed 

October 7 2020 

APPEAL 

00 Tenant 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative's Mailing Address (For notices) 

Jackie Zaneri ACCE Institute 

jzaneri@calorganize.org 2501 International Blvd., Suite D 
Oakland CA 94601 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 

below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) 00 The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

b) D The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,

you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

c) D The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,

you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in yourfavor.).

d) 00 The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed

statement as to what law is violated.)

e) 00 The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why

the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

000093



000094



-1- 

December 1, 2020 
 
Jackie Zaneri 
Alliance of Californians for Community Empowerment (ACCE) Institute 
2501 International Blvd, Suite D 
Oakland, CA 94601 
jzaneri@calorganize.org 
 
Attorney for Tenant-Appellant Morris Green, Jr. 

 
Appeal of Case No. T19-0514 

I. Introduction 

This case concerns the rights of unrepresented tenants in mediations at the Rent 

Adjustment Program. Specifically, it involves whether unrepresented tenants should be bound by 

unsigned and unagreed-to settlement agreements proposed by experienced landlord attorneys.  

Tenant Morris Green, Jr., filed a petition with the Rent Adjustment Program to correct 

incorrect charges by his landlord and reached what he thought was a settlement agreement with his 

landlord, including a provision to automatically dismiss his petition. When Mr. Green received a 

written version of the agreement drafted by the Hearing Officer, it contained terms different than 

what he had agreed to, stating that all issues listed in his petition were fully resolved.  

Mr. Green immediately notified the Rent Adjustment Program that the written version of 

the agreement was not what he had agreed to and requested changes to conform it to the original 

agreement. Despite Mr. Green’s continued objections, the Hearing Officer entered an ambiguous 

decision in his case, denying him a hearing and including terms that Mr. Green had objected to. 

Mr. Green seeks now to overturn a decision codifying an agreement he did not agree to.  

II. Statement of Facts 

 On November 15, 2019, tenant Morris Green Jr. filed a petition for unlawful rent increases 

and decreased services against his corporate landlord, Mosser Companies, Inc., (“the Landlord.”) 

000095



-2- 

(Petition dated November 15, 2019 [“Petition”]; Declaration of Morris Green, Jr. [hereinafter, 

“Declaration”], at ¶3.)) Mr. Green filed his petition primarily because his landlord refused to 

correct an erroneous rent ledger for his unit. (Declaration, at ¶3.) The petition also included a list 

of one hundred and twelve other issues related to decreased services in Mr. Green’s building. 

(Petition.) Those claims include constant construction resulting in interruptions in services and 

breaches of the right of quiet enjoyment, long breaks in elevator service, uncorrected security 

breaches resulting in stolen mail, safety hazards, loud noises and unmitigated dust caused by 

constant construction, lack of legally-required twenty-four hour notice before entry into units to 

make repairs, the landlord renting out units on the short-term rental website Airbnb, and a 

coordinated effort to push out longtime residents. (Petition.) Some of the decreased services 

claims in Mr. Green’s petition were time-barred from consideration by the Rent Adjustment 

Program but not other forums, or are outside the jurisdiction of the Rent Adjustment Program but 

are currently still able to be heard in other forums. (Declaration, at ¶4.) 

Mr. Green did not check off the check box on his petition requesting mediation. (Petition; 

Declaration, at ¶5.) The Landlord also did not request mediation of Mr. Green’s petition. 

(Response dated January 13, 2020 [“Response”].)  

On the same day of Mr. Green’s hearing, less than two hours before its start, Mr. Green 

received an email from his Landlord’s attorney notifying the Rent Adjustment Program of 

additional evidence for the noticed hearing, including a ledger that Mr. Green had never seen 

before. (Declaration, at ¶6.) 

 At the August 31, 2020 hearing date, Mr. Green, who is not an attorney, appeared alone. 

(Declaration, at ¶7.) One agent and two representatives appeared for the Landlord, including an 

attorney. (Order dated October 5, 2020 [“Order”], at p. 2; Declaration, at ¶7.) The hearing was 

000096



-3- 

conducted remotely via the application Zoom before Hearing Officer Elan Lambert, with Mr. 

Green appearing by phone and not on video. (Order; Declaration, at ¶7.) When all parties were 

present, the Landlord’s attorney, Mr. Green, and the hearing officer began discussing the specifics 

of Mr. Green’s claims of overpayments and the monetary amounts necessary to redress his claims. 

(Declaration, at ¶8.) Mr. Green believed that by discussing the facts of his case he was 

participating in his hearing. (Declaration, at ¶8.). He was confused when the Landlord’s attorney 

stated that he did not want to discuss the specifics of Mr. Green’s claims for decreased services. 

(Declaration, at ¶9.) He was further confused that the hearing officer appeared to agree. 

(Declaration, at ¶9.) Mr. Green was not asked whether he wanted to change the hearing into a 

mediation or informed that a mediation was now occurring. (Declaration, at ¶10.) 

The Landlord representative produced a ledger during the hearing that purported to show 

that Mr. Green had not been overcharged, or that any overpayments had been corrected. 

(Declaration, at ¶11.) Mr. Green did not agree with this characterization and stated, as he had in 

the past, that the ledger he was given was not correct. (Declaration, at ¶11.) 

During the hearing, Mr. Green felt that the hearing officer was not actually listening to 

him, and she cut him off several times while he was speaking. (Declaration, at ¶12.) 

Near the end of the hearing, based on an offer from the Landlord’s attorney, Mr. Green 

agreed to accept a modest payment1 as compensation for the overpayments he had made. 

(Declaration, at ¶13.) He also agreed to dismiss his petition. (Declaration, at ¶13.) Mr. Green did 

not agree that the long list of claims he had raised about his landlord’s behavior were fully 

 
1 The agreement requires the Landlord to make a small payment to Mr. Green, the amount of which he is required to 
keep confidential per the terms of the settlement, which does not allow him to disclose its amount to other tenants, 
among other people. (Settlement Agreement and Dismissal, at ¶4b.) Although the Landlord’s attorney agreed orally 
on the record that this amount would be sent to Mr. Green as rent credit on his ledger, and not a check, Mr. Green’s 
landlord subsequently mailed him a check for the agreed-on amount. (Declaration, at ¶22.) Mr. Green has not cashed 
the check and is mailing it back to the Landlord. (Declaration, at ¶22.) 

000097



-4- 

resolved. (Declaration, at ¶13.)  

Mr. Green asked the hearing officer whether the proposed agreement meant that he could 

still bring claims against the Landlord for some reasons listed in the petition in the future and she 

told him that he could still bring claims. (Declaration, at ¶14.) The Hearing Officer also told Mr. 

Green that he would receive a written agreement to sign after the hearing. (Declaration, at ¶15.) 

 The settlement agreement was recorded orally by Hearing Officer Elan Lambert as 

follows: “The owner, by and through his attorney of record, The McConnell Group, has agreed to 

pay the tenant [redacted], in full and final satisfaction of resolution of the petition, T19-0514, and 

the tenant has agreed to accept the sum of [redacted] and agrees not to disclose the payment to any 

other tenant.” (Hearing Recording, at 00:28-52.) 

After the hearing concluded, the Rent Adjustment Program emailed both parties a written 

settlement agreement to sign. (Order, at p. 2; Declaration, at ¶16.) The written agreement states 

that “[t]he parties agree that Petition No. T19-0514, Green v. Mosser, resolves all claims in the 

tenant’s Petition and will be dismissed with prejudice.” (Settlement Agreement and Dismissal, at 

¶1.)  It also states that “[t]he owner agrees to pay, and the tenant agrees to accept the sum of 

[redacted], in full and final satisfaction of all issues raised in the petition herein.” (Settlement 

Agreement and Dismissal, at ¶4a.)  

The same day he received the written agreement, Mr. Green notified the Rent Adjustment 

Program via email that its written terms did not look like the terms he had agreed to, and he 

wanted to consult an attorney about it. (Declaration, at ¶17; Exhibit A.) He further stated that he 

believed the description of the hearing in the agreement was incorrect because it referred to a 

“settlement conference” rather than the hearing that had occurred that day. (Id.)  

Mr. Green also spoke to Senior Hearing Officer over the phone on September 1, 2020 to 

000098



-5- 

raise similar issues. (Declaration, at ¶18.) 

Mr. Green emailed the Rent Adjustment Program again on September 25, 2020 to ask how 

to conform the written agreement to his oral agreement. (Declaration, at ¶17; Exhibit B.) 

On September 29, 2020, both parties appeared at a remote status conference for the case 

that had been noticed by the Hearing Officer. (Order, at ¶2.) At the status conference, Mr. Green 

noted terms in the written agreement that he had not originally agreed to, especially the statement 

that all claims in his petition were resolved. (Declaration, at ¶19.) Mr. Green also listed changes 

that he would want made to the written agreement in conformance with the original agreement, so 

that he could sign it. (Declaration, at ¶19.) Specifically, Mr. Green had only agreed to fully resolve 

his claim for overpayments, as the parties had not discussed his many decreased services claims in 

the original settlement conference. (Declaration, at ¶19.) Although alleged statements from the 

status conference are cited in the Order, no recordings of it apparently exist. (Order, at p. 2; 

Declaration of Jackie Zaneri, at ¶¶3-4).   

At the status conference, the Landlord’s attorney allegedly requested that the written 

settlement agreement that Mr. Green had never signed be entered as a final decision. (Order, at p. 

2.) No recording of this motion apparently exists. (Declaration of Jackie Zaneri, at ¶¶3-4)..  

Following the status conference, Mr. Green again emailed the Rent Adjustment Program to 

state that he would be unable to sign the agreement without changes to the way it was written. 

(Declaration, at ¶21; Exhibit A.)  

On October 2, 2020, the Hearing Officer issued an order to enter as a final decision two 

terms of the written agreement that was signed only by the Landlord’s representative. Specifically, 

the Order states in its Background section that both parties agreed that: 

“1. The owner agreed to pay, and the tenant agrees to accept the sum of [redacted], in full 

000099



-6- 

and final satisfaction of all issues raised in the above referenced petition.  

2. The tenant agreed to keep the settlement payment confidential and not disclose the 

payment to other Mosser property tenants.”  (Order, at p. 2.) 

The Order also contains a different version of the terms in its concluding order section:  

“1. The owner will pay the sum of [redacted] to the tenant.  

2. The tenant will not disclose the [redacted] payment made by the owner.  

3. The petition herein is dismissed, with prejudice.” 

(Order, at p. 3.) 

Mr. Green never signed the agreement referred to in the Order and gave the Rent 

Adjustment Program ample notice that he believed the written agreement he was sent did not 

correctly reflect what he had agreed to orally. Had Mr. Green had the opportunity to review the 

written draft of the settlement agreement at his settlement conference, he would not have signed it 

and would have instead proceeded with his hearing. (Declaration, at ¶23.) 

III. Entry of a Settlement Agreement that he Never Signed or Agreed to Denies Mr. 
Green Due Process Under the Law 

The right to due process under the law is enshrined in the Fourteenth and Fifth 

Amendments of the U.S. Constitution as well as in the California Constitution. (See Christopher v. 

Harbury (2002) 536 U.S. 403, 415, fn. 12; Jersey v. John Muir Medical Center (2002) 97 

Cal.App.4th 814, 821.) The “fundamental requisite of due process of law” is the “opportunity to 

be heard.” (Mullane v. Central Hanover Bank & Trust Co. (1950) 339 U.S. 306, 314.)  

California courts have found that due process also requires a judge to take care to make 

sure all procedures and requirements are presented clearly for self-represented litigants or “pro 

per” and no litigant is misled. As the court stated in Gamet v. Blanchard: 

“[t]he judge should monitor to ensure the pro per is not inadvertently misled, either by the 
represented party or by the court. While attorneys and judges commonly speak (and often 

000100



-7- 

write) in legal shorthand, when a pro per is involved, special care should be used to make 
sure that verbal instructions given in court and written notices are clear and understandable 
by a layperson. This is the essence of equal and fair treatment, and it is not only important to 
serve the ends of justice, but to maintain public confidence in the judicial system.” 
 

(Gamet v. Blanchard (2001) 91 Cal. App. 4th 1276, 1284.) Relying on such a theory, California 

courts have reinstated cases that were dismissed due to the understandable misunderstanding of 

self-represented litigants. (Petrosyan v. Prince Corp. (2013) 223 Cal.App.4th 587, 594–595; Nuno 

v. California State Univ., Bakersfield (2020) 47 Cal. App. 5th 799, 815.) 

The Rent Adjustment Program has its own required procedures in order to fairly adjudicate 

petitions. These procedures also shape the expectations of the parties that appear before it. Under 

Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 (“the Rent Ordinance) and its implementing regulations, a 

tenant who files a petition with a valid cause of action under the Rent Ordinance is entitled to a 

hearing on the merits. (Oakland Mun. Code § 8.22.110(A); Oakland Mun. Code Reg. 

8.22.100(A)(5).) All proceedings other than mediations must be recorded by the Rent Adjustment 

Program to create a record, which can later be relied on in case of appeal. (Oakland Mun. Code 

Reg. 8.22.110(C).) 

The Oakland Rent Adjustment Program also has specific procedures for mediation. The 

regulations state that voluntary mediation will occur only if both parties consent. (Oakland Mun. 

Code Reg. 8.22.100(A) [emphasis added].) Where both parties do agree to mediation by a hearing 

officer, the Rent Adjustment Program must inform both parties of particular facts regarding the 

mediation, including that the session is voluntary. (Oakland Mun. Code Reg. 8.22.100(B)(2)(a).) 

The Rent Adjustment program must also serve written notice of the mediation session on the 

parties. (Oakland Mun. Code Reg. 8.22.100(B)(2)(c).) 

Mr. Green, a self-represented litigant, was deprived of due process when the hearing 

procedures were not followed and he was not given adequate explanations. His hearing instead 

000101



-8- 

proceeded as a mediation and the hearing officer did not take appropriate steps to explain to Mr. 

Green what was occurring. (Declaration, at ¶¶8-13.) After receiving the landlord’s main evidence 

regarding overpayments just hours earlier, Mr. Green appeared by phone for his hearing, and both 

parties and the hearing officer began discussing the evidence. (Declaration, at ¶¶6-8.)  Although 

Mr. Green believed that this proceeding was his hearing, the only known recording in the case is a 

six-minute recording at the end of the proceeding discussing settlement. (Zaneri Declaration, at 

¶¶3-4.) It appears most likely that the proceeding was in fact a settlement conference and not a 

hearing, although Mr. Green had not consented to mediation. His behavior after the hearing echoes 

his confusion: he emailed the Rent Adjustment Program to inform it that it had made a mistake in 

describing the hearing as a “settlement conference” in its documents created after the hearing. 

(Declaration, at ¶17; Exhibit B.)  It was only after a perplexing hearing in which the landlord 

representative told Mr. Green that he did not want to discuss Mr. Green’s claims for decreased 

services, and the hearing officer appeared to agree, that Mr. Green agreed to a settlement. 

(Declaration, at ¶¶9-13.)   

The language of the oral settlement agreement is also ambiguous and likely to confuse an 

unrepresented litigant. This agreement was not in writing and was ambiguous as to the claims that 

were and were not settled. Further confounding the agreement, the written agreement that the Rent 

Adjustment Program sent Mr. Green differed in its language and meaning from what Mr. Green 

agreed to orally, and he objected to it on that basis. (Declaration, at ¶17.)  The order entered by the 

Rent Adjustment Program also contains disparate language – instead of settling “the petition,” as 

he agreed orally, according to the recording, the Order states that the parties agreed to settle “all 

issues raised in the above-referenced petition.” (Hearing Recording, at 00:28-52; Order.) The 

actual concluding order itself does not appear to settle all issues listed in the petition, but simply 

000102



-9- 

dismisses the case with prejudice. (Order.) This ambiguity creates doubt as to the actual intended 

meaning of the settlement and further obfuscates the future rights and obligations of both parties 

There are therefore two different versions of the settlement agreement asserted by the 

parties. Dismissing Mr. Green’s petition, which prevents him from filing the same claims again at 

the Rent Adjustment Program, is not the same as fully resolving all one hundred and twelve issues 

in his petition. The Rent Ordinance and its regulations do not contain any provision that entitles a 

hearing officer to determine what settlement terms the parties should agree to without their 

consent. Nor do they allow a hearing officer to bind a tenant to terms that they did not agree to. 

There were many irregularities in Mr. Green’s hearing and afterward. These irregularities 

were amplified by the fact that he is not an attorney, appeared without an attorney, and the 

changed hearing procedures and potential settlement were not clearly explained to him. 

(Declaration, at ¶¶7, 10.)  These irregularities raise questions about the fairness of the entire 

process.   

In the context of these irregularities, it appears that both parties to this case initially 

believed that they had reached a settlement agreement. However, once a proposed written 

agreement was received by both parties, the parties made it clear they had envisioned terms that 

were at odds, and no actual settlement, oral or written, had been reached. (Declaration, at ¶¶17-

21.)   Where there is no final settlement agreement, a party who files a petition is entitled to a 

hearing. (Oakland Mun. Code Reg. 8.22.100(A)(5).) 

IV. Code of Civil Procedure Section 664.6 Does Not Allow a Hearing Officer to Enter 
the Terms of an Oral Agreement That Both Parties Have Not Agreed to 

The Hearing Officer’s Order claims that Mr. Green is bound to the agreement in the Order 

under the terms of Code of Civil Procedure Section 664.6, which states as follows: 

“If parties to pending litigation stipulate, in a writing signed by the parties outside the 
presence of the court or orally before the court, for settlement of the case, or part thereof, 

000103



-10- 

the court, upon motion, may enter judgment pursuant to the terms of the settlement.” 

Section 664.6 is most commonly used to enforce a settlement agreement where two or more 

parties have signed a written agreement, or in certain circumstances, when parties have an oral 

settlement agreement. Because both parties did not sign a written agreement, the hearing officer is 

attempting to enforce the terms of an oral stipulation. However, the facts do not suggest that an 

oral agreement was reached in which both parties meant the same thing at the same time. Neither 

does the record show that the hearing officer followed any of the procedures required under 

Section 664.6 in order to ascertain that both parties have orally agreed to the same agreement and 

agree to be bound. As no settlement was reached, no alleged settlement should stand that might 

bar Mr. Green from bringing claims against his landlord in the future.  

A. No Oral Agreement Was Reached at the Settlement Conference 

A settlement agreement, like any other contract, is unenforceable if the parties fail to agree 

on a material term or if a material term is not reasonably certain. (Weddington Productions, Inc. v. 

Flick (1998) 60 Cal.App.4th 793, 811; Civ. Code § 1580 [“Consent is not mutual, unless the 

parties all agree upon the same thing in the same sense”]; Civ. Code § 3390(5).) Even if two 

parties believe they have reached an agreement, if they do not actually agree on the same terms, no 

actual contract has been formed. (Banner Entertainment, Inc. v. Superior Court (1998) 62 

Cal.App.4th 348, 357-358.) Where no agreement is created, a mediator or judge may not use 

Section 664.6 to create and impose settlement terms. (Weddington Productions., Inc. v. Flick, 60 

Cal. App. 4th at 79.) 

Lack of agreement includes failure to agree to settle on a specific term. For example, a 

settlement agreement does not cover issues that the parties did not intend to include at the time 

they made the agreement. (Folsom v. Butte Cty. Assn. of Governments (1982) 32 Cal. 3d 668, 681; 

Lemm v. Stillwater Land & Cattle Co. (1933) 217 Cal. 474, 482.) Therefore, where two parties do 

000104



-11- 

not expressly agree to settle a claim in their settlement agreement, even if the claim is part of the 

transaction underlying the suit, it is not considered settled. (California Mill. Corp. v. White (1964) 

229 Cal. App. 2d 469, 478.) For instance, in Folsom v. Butte County Association, where parties 

agreed to settle all claims but did not discuss attorney fees during their settlement associations, the 

question of attorney fees was still at issue and not a part of the extant settlement agreement. 

(Folsom v. Butte Cty. Assn. of Governments (1982) 32 Cal. 3d 668, 681; see also Ritzenthaler v. 

Fireside Thrift Co. (2001) 93 Cal. App. 4th 986, 991.) 

 Settlements in workers’ compensation cases are most analogous to the present situation as 

they also may involve the right to bring civil claims adjacent to an administrative process. 

Workers’ compensation is an administrative hearing system, just as the Rent Adjustment Program 

hearings are. (Claxton v. Waters (2004) 34 Cal. 4th 367.) In addition to filing claims with the 

Workers’ Compensation Board, workers can also file certain claims against their employers in 

civil court, just as tenants can also file claims in civil court against their landlords in addition to 

the Rent Adjustment Program. The Workers’ Compensation system has a form settlement 

agreement that includes broad form language stating that an injured worker has decided to settle 

all claims arising out of the injury. (Claxton v. Waters (2004) 34 Cal. 4th 367, 376.) 

 Because workers’ compensation hearings are more informal than a court proceeding and 

many parties are not represented by attorneys, courts have ruled that a worker who agrees in a 

form settlement agreement to settle ‘all claims’ has not agreed to settle all possible claims with 

their employer. (Claxton v. Waters (2004) 34 Cal. 4th at 376–77; see also Delaney v. Superior 

Fast Freight (1993) 14 Cal.App.4th 590, 599.) Thus, the family of a deceased worker who entered 

into such a workers’ compensation settlement that stated that it released “any and all claims” 

related to the worker’s injury and death could still sue separately for personal injury, wrongful 

000105



-12- 

death, conspiracy to violate civil rights, and violation of civil rights related to the same incident. 

(Lopez v. Sikkema (1991) 229 Cal App.3d 31.) Similarly, a worker who agreed to a settlement 

agreement and release in his workers’ compensation case that stated that the worker had received 

an injury to his psyche and that the worker ““releases and forever discharges said employer ... 

from all claims and causes of action, whether now known or ascertained, or which may hereafter 

arise or develop as a result of said injury....” could still bring a separate claim in civil court for 

emotional distress. (Delaney v. Superior Fast Freight (1993) 14 Cal.App.4th 590, 599.) Courts 

have noted that the informal nature of workers’ compensation hearings, in which many parties are 

not represented by attorneys, makes such an interpretation necessary. (Claxton v. Waters (2004) 34 

Cal. 4th 367, 373; see also Camacho v. Target Corporation (2018) 24 Cal.App.5th 291, 306.) 

Where the language of a settlement agreement is ambiguous, extrinsic evidence can be 

used to determine the meaning of a term. (See Butler v. Vons Companies, Inc., (2006) 140 Cal. 

App. 4th 943, 949.) For example, even where a party agreed to waive “all claims, known and 

unknown” and references the language of Civil Code Section 1542, the scope of the waiver was 

ambiguous and extrinsic evidence was necessary to examine the actual intent of the parties. (See 

Butler v. Vons Companies, Inc. (2006) 140 Cal. App. 4th 943, 950.) 

In the present case, Mr. Green appeared without an attorney at a setting more informal than 

a court proceeding. The meaning of the settlement agreement is also ambiguous: the settlement 

that Mr. Green agreed to, which would resolve overpayments and dismiss his petition, is 

materially different from a settlement agreement that fully resolves all the claims listed in his 

petition. The first settlement would dismiss Mr. Green’s claims and render him unable to refile the 

same case with the Rent Adjustment Program but allow him to pursue such claims in the future. 

The settlement the Landlord agreed to purports to take Mr. Green’s voluminous list of instances of 

000106



-13- 

harassment and bar him from seeking just compensation and equitable remedies that are otherwise 

available to him. Although what the hearing officer meant by the Order is ambiguous, the hearing 

officer cannot unilaterally enter the Landlord’s settlement at the expense of Mr. Green 

The extrinsic evidence also shows that the parties did not agree to the same material terms. 

The parties did not even discuss the decrease in services claims, at the behest of the landlord’s 

representative. (See Folsom v. Butte Cty. Assn. of Governments (1982) 32 Cal. 3d 668, 681.) 

Instead, Mr. Green agreed to settle overpayments by having his landlord make a small payment to 

him. He also agreed to dismiss his claims for decreases in services but did not agree to deem all 

issues listed in his petition “fully resolved” so that he could never bring those claims in another 

forum. In contrast, the Landlord purports to have agreed to settle the case only where all of the 

issues in Mr. Green’s petition were fully settled, barring him not only the right to bring such 

claims before the Rent Adjustment Program, but also in other forums. Thus, the two parties never 

agreed on the same terms of settlement.  

Mr. Green’s behavior immediately following the hearing and in subsequent weeks is also 

consistent with his interpretation of the settlement agreement. He stated to the Rent Adjustment 

Program, in writing, on the same day of his hearing and in subsequent weeks, that he had not 

agreed to fully resolve all issues listed in his petition, but only to dismiss the petition. (Exhibit A.)  

No oral settlement can be enforced under Code of Civil Procedure Section 664.6 because 

no settlement was created between the parties. Any attempt to enforce an agreement is an error 

that unlawfully creates terms that were not agreed to by both sides. 

B. The Hearing Officer Did Not Follow Procedures to Ensure that All Parties 
Intended the Same Terms 

In order to determine whether an oral agreement occurred that is enforceable under Code 

of Civil Procedure Section 664.6, a court should consider whether (1) the material terms of the 

000107



-14- 

settlement were explicitly defined, (2) the supervising judicial officer questioned the parties 

regarding their understanding of those terms, and (3) the parties expressly acknowledged their 

understanding of and agreement to be bound by those terms. (In re Marriage of Assemi (1994) 7 

Cal. 4th 896, 911.)  

In the present case, Mr. Green was not represented by an attorney and is not an attorney.   

(Declaration, at 8.) The hearing officer also did not state an agreement on the record that matches 

the wording of the agreement recorded in the Order. Specifically, the parties did not agree orally 

that each “issue” in the petition was resolved – they only agreed to dismissal of the petition. The 

Order also does not describe any other procedures used to verify that both parties actually agreed 

to the same terms. (Order.) In fact, the hearing officer told Mr. Green that he could bring his 

claims in another forum—a situation that is left ambiguous under the terms of the Order. Mr. 

Green’s conduct immediately after receiving the settlement agreement also made clear to the Rent 

Adjustment Program that he did not intend to bind himself by potentially foreclosing claims 

against his landlord for instances of harassment and other misconduct.  

Mr. Green cannot be bound to terms under Code of Civil Procedure Section 664.6 that the 

Hearing Officer did not take steps to ensure he actually agreed to. The procedures required under 

Section 664.6 are intended to ensure that all parties agree to the same terms. Here, Mr. Green 

made clear that he did not understand himself to be agreeing to the terms of the written settlement. 

Instead of revisiting the negotiation and advising both parties of the effects of a settlement, the 

hearing officer used Section 664.6 as a weapon to impose a prejudicial, unagreed-upon, and 

ambiguous settlement on an unrepresented tenant.   

V. Oakland Law Does not Allow a Hearing Officer to Enter a Settlement Agreement 
as a Decision Without a Written Agreement 

Where an oral agreement is not intended to stand on its own and is not intended to be 

000108



-15- 

binding without a further written agreement, parties do not create a binding agreement by agreeing 

orally. (See Harris v. Rudin, Richman & Appel (1999) 74 Cal.App.4th 299, 307.) The Rent 

Ordinance allows a landlord and a tenant to mediate their case prior to hearing but is specific 

about the circumstances that create a valid settlement agreement. The Rent Ordinance regulations 

also require a written agreement from a mediation in order to enter into a settlement agreement 

and avoid a hearing: 

“If the parties reach an agreement during the mediation, a written mediation agreement will 
be prepared immediately by the mediator and signed by the parties at the conclusion of the 
mediation. To the extent possible, mediation agreements shall be self-enforcing. The 
Hearing Officer will issue an order corresponding to the mediated agreement and signed by 
the parties that either dismisses the petition or grants the petition according to terms set out 
in the mediation agreement.” 

(Oakland Mun. Code Reg. 8.22.100(A)(6).) Requiring that settlement agreements be reduced to a 

writing during the mediation helps ensure that all parties are agreeing to the same terms, which 

they have had the opportunity to review before signing.  

In contrast, the Regulations have no provision that allow for an oral agreement to be 

entered where no written agreement was signed. If no written agreement is signed by both parties, 

and no settlement is reached, then a hearing on the petition should be scheduled. (Oakland Mun. 

Code Reg. 8.22.100(A)(5) [“If the parties fail to settle the rent dispute through the mediation 

process after a good faith effort, a hearing on the petition will be scheduled on a priority basis with 

a Staff Hearing Officer.”].) 

Here, the hearing officer ended the hearing without a written agreement from both parties. 

She erred in entering an alleged settlement agreement as a decision when no written settlement 

agreement was signed by both parties. Doing so not only denied Mr. Green the right to a hearing, 

but also resulted in a decision that purports to waive rights that Mr. Green did not agree to waive. 

It is unclear why the Rent Adjustment Program even presented Mr. Green with the 

000109



-16- 

proposed written agreement if it is the Program’s position that he could not object to the terms and 

his signature was not actually required. If the Order is permitted to stand, a precedent will be set in 

which a tenant can potentially waive substantial legal rights just by participating in a mediation. 

This precedent would justifiably encourage tenants to avoid mediation altogether to avoid being 

bound by agreements that go far beyond the scope of the Rent Adjustment Program 

VI. Conclusion 

The COVID-19 pandemic has required parties before the Rent Adjustment Program and 

litigants before it to adapt to new procedures. But those new procedures cannot lawfully include 

depriving a party of due process under the law. Because is possible for parties to misunderstand 

one another in settlement negotiations, careful procedures are always necessary before binding all 

parties to a settlement agreement that implicates important rights. Those procedures were not 

adhered to. They also produced a final order that is ambiguous as to the claims that were actually 

settled. As such, Mr. Green lawfully cannot be bound by a settlement agreement that he did not 

actually agree to that could prevent him from pursing his claims against his landlord in the future.  

For these reasons, Tenant-Appellant Green respectfully requests that the decision entering 

a settlement agreement be overturned and the petition remanded for a new hearing. He further 

requests a hearing by the full Rent Adjustment Program Board instead of an appeal panel.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

___ _______________ 
Jackie Zaneri 
ACCE Institute 
Attorney for Tenant-Appellant Morris Green, Jr. 
 
 
 
 

000110



-1- 

Declaration of Morris Green, Jr. 

Appeal of Case No. T19-0514 

I, Morris Green, Jr., state and declare as follows: 

1. The following facts are true of my own personal knowledge and I could and would testify to them 

under oath if called to do so.  

2. I am a tenant at 265 Vernon Street, Unit 214, Oakland, California.  

3. On November 15, 2019, I filed a petition with the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program that began 

Case No. T19-0514. I filed the petition because my corporate landlord, Mosser Companies, Inc., 

had overcharged me for rent and other charges. Although I had continually asked my landlord to 

correct this issue on its ledgers, it had not corrected these errors. I know of several other tenants 

who have experienced similar ledger problems with my landlord.  

4. I also included many other issues in my petition. Most of these issues were related to decreases in 

housing services I had experienced over the past few years since the landlord, Mosser Companies, 

became the owner of my building in 2016. I understand now that some of these issues in my 

petition were time-barred by the Rent Ordinance or cannot be brought in front of the Rent 

Adjustment Program, since they relate to issues like harassment. I also understand that I am not 

time-barred from bringing these claims in other legal forums, such as in court. 

5. I did not agree to mediation in my petition in the space provided on the petition form to indicate if 

I would agree to it. My landlord’s response to my petition also did not agree to mediation.  

6. On August 31, 2020, at 8:23 am, less than two hours before my hearing, the landlord’s attorney 

emailed me and Analyst Ava Silveira of the Rent Adjustment Program to submit some additional 

evidence for the hearing that he said had been uploaded but not included in the file. This evidence 

was a ledger that I had not previously seen and was different from the ledger and email exchanges 

with Mosser Companies, Inc. that I provided in my petition. 

000111



-2- 

7. On August 31, 2020 at 10:00 am, I appeared by phone at the Zoom hearing for my case by calling 

into a number provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. I did not have an attorney. I am not an 

attorney myself. My landlord had an agent and two representatives present at the hearing.  

8. At the hearing, the landlord’s attorney, the hearing officer, and I discussed the ledger my landlord 

produced and the overcharges. We also discussed what would be fair compensation. I believed at 

the time that we were conducting the hearing and not engaging in settlement discussions. 

9. My landlord and I did not discuss the decrease in housing services in my petition at the hearing 

because the landlord’s representative said he did not want to discuss them. I thought that this was 

a strange way to conduct a hearing and was confused about why the hearing officer did not correct 

this. She appeared to agree with the landlord’s attorney.  

10. I was not asked at the beginning of the August 31 hearing whether I wanted to mediate my 

petition. No one told me that day that the hearing had been changed to a settlement conference. I 

thought that we were holding the hearing by discussing the evidence.   

11. My landlord’s representative claimed at the hearing that the issues with my rent ledger had already 

been resolved. I did not agree with this characterization and said so. The ledger my landlord 

provided was still incorrect, which is an issue that has caused me a lot of stress.  

12. During the hearing, I felt that the hearing officer was not actually listening to me, and she cut me 

off several times while I was speaking.  

13. Near the end of the hearing, after an offer from my landlord’s attorney I agreed to resolve the issue 

of the overcharges with a small payment to me, the amount of which was to be confidential so that 

I could not tell other tenants about it. I did not agree that all other claims in my petition would be 

fully resolved. Many of my other claims are ongoing issues with my landlord that I do not 

consider resolved.  

 

000112



-3- 

14. I asked the hearing officer whether the proposed agreement meant I could still bring claims against 

my landlord for some of the reasons listed in my petition in the future. She told me that I could.  

15. At the end of the hearing, the hearing officer told me that I would receive a written agreement to 

sign that outlined what both sides had agreed to.  

16. After the hearing, RAP Analyst Ava Silveira sent me a settlement agreement that the hearing 

officer had drafted. Ms. Silveira was my conduit for contacting the Rent Adjustment Program 

since I did not have direct contact information for the hearing officer. 

17. The same day as the hearing, I read the written agreement I had been sent and realized that it 

contained terms that I did not agree to that day. I was particularly alarmed to find that it said that 

all of the issues I had listed in my petition were resolved, because I had not agreed to do that. That 

same day, on August 31, I emailed Ms. Silveira to let her know that the terms and language in the 

written agreement did not look correct to me and that I wanted to contact an attorney about that. I 

also let her know that during the settlement conference the hearing officer cut me off several times 

when I was trying to explain myself and did not seem to be listening. A true and correct copy of 

my email is attached to this declaration as Exhibit B. 

18. The next day on September 1, 2020 I also spoke to Senior Hearing Officer Barbara Kong-Brown 

over the phone about the same issues I raised to the RAP Analyst, Ms. Silveira. 

19. Following this email, I also emailed Ms. Silveira on September 25, 2020 to ask how I could 

change the written agreement to match and include language of what I had agreed to at the 

hearing. A true copy of our email correspondence is attached to this declaration as Exhibit B.   

20. On September 29, 2020, I appeared by phone at a status conference about my case. At that time, I 

let the hearing officer know that I had not agreed to many of those terms that appeared in the 

settlement agreement and still had questions about them. I also informed her that I would be open 

to resolving the case so long as the agreement reflected what I had agreed to. We did not make a 

000113



-4- 

new agreement that day, nor did I agree to the terms of the written agreement I had been sent. The 

hearing officer told me that I was not allowed to add ‘additional terms or language’ to the 

document because my landlord had signed it already.    

21. Following the status conference, I again emailed Ms. Silveira on September 30 and October 2 to 

let the Rent Adjustment Program know that I did not agree with the written agreement, that it 

looked different from what I had actually agreed to, and that I would like language included in the 

agreement before signing. I again asked how we could make changes to correct this. She informed 

me that the hearing officer had declined that request to make changes and had instead issued an 

Order of Settlement of the written agreement as a decision. A true and correct copy of our email 

correspondence is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

22. Although according to the oral agreement at the hearing the payment was supposed to be a rent 

credit applied to my account and not a check, my landlord later mailed me a check for the 

settlement amount. I have not cashed the check and am mailing it back.  

23. I did not have any intention of “resolving” all the issues I listed in my petition at the hearing with 

the settlement I agreed to. I still have not signed the written agreement, because I never agreed to 

all of its terms. If I had had the ability to review the written settlement agreement drafted by the 

hearing officer while I was still in the hearing, I would not have agreed to sign it and would have 

instead asked to continue with the hearing.  

 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on  

December 1, 2020 in Oakland, California 

  
________________ 

Morris Green, Jr.  

000114



000115



000116



000117



Declaration of Jackie Zaneri 

Appeal of Case No. T19-0514 

I, Jackie Zaneri state and declare as follows: 

1. The following facts are true of my own personal knowledge and I could and would testify to 

them under oath if called to do so.  

2. I am an attorney duly licensed to practice law in California. I represent Tenant-Appellant 

Morris Green Jr. in this case.  

3. On October 25, 2020, I emailed Rent Adjustment Program Administrative Analyst Cynthia 

Jay requesting all recordings for hearings, meetings, and other recordings in  

Case No. T19-0514.  

4. On November 24, 2020 in response to my request, I received an email from Ms. Jay 

attaching a single recording that is six minutes and twenty seconds long. The Rent 

Adjustment Program has sent me no other recordings from this case.  

 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on December 

1, 2020 in Oakland, California 

 
Jackie Zaneri  

 

 

000118



-17- 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
 

I, the undersigned, served a copy of the foregoing Appeal Brief as follows: 
 
On December 2, 2020, by enclosing the document in a sealed envelope, with postage thereon full 
prepaid, and depositing it with the United State Postal Service, addressed as follows: 
 

Greg McConnell 
JR McConnell 
300 Frank Ogawa Plaza #460 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed in Oakland, 
California on December 1, 2020. 
 

___ _______________ 
Jackie Zaneri 

 

000119



 

ACCE Institute | 2501 International Blvd. Suite B, Oakland, CA 94601 

 
 
March 11, 2021 
 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 
Via Email 

 
Re: Notice of Address Change – Case No. T19-0514 

Dear Rent Adjustment Program: 

I am representing Tenant-Appellant Morris Green in the above case. Please be advised that my 
contact information is now as follows:  

Jackie Zaneri 
ACCE Institute 
P.O. Box  7226 
Oakland, CA 94601 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jackie Zaneri, Esq. 
Alliance of Californians for  
Community Empowerment (ACCE) Institute 
 
Attorney for Tenant-Appellant Morris Green 
 

 

000120



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

03368.05110/1177274v1  1  
OAK9 PROPERTY OWNER, LP’S REPLY TO TENANT-APPELLANT MORRIS GREEN, JR.  

APPEAL OF ORDER RE SETTLEMENT, DATED OCTOBER 5, 2020 
 

Dennis D. Miller 
LUBIN OLSON & NIEWIADOMSKI LLP 
The Transamerica Pyramid 
600 Montgomery Street, 14th Floor 
San Francisco, California 94111 
Telephone: (415) 981-0550 
Facsimile: (415) 981-4343 
 
Attorneys for Landlord  
Oak9 Property Owner, LP 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

 

In the Matter of Morris Green, Jr. 
 
  Tenant-Appellant. 
 

 Case No. T19-0514 
 
OAK9 PROPERTY OWNER, LP’S REPLY 
TO TENANT-APPELLANT MORRIS 
GREEN, JR. APPEAL OF ORDER RE 
SETTLEMENT, DATED OCTOBER 5, 
2020 
 
 

 

I. INTRODUCTION 

Oak9 Property Owner, LP is the new owner of 265 Vernon Street, Oakland, California, the 

property subject to the above referenced appeal filed by tenant Morris Green, Jr., who resides in 

unit 214.  Mr. Green appeals to overturn the Order, dated October 5, 2020, issued by the City of 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Board.  The Order settles the matters raised by Mr. Green in his Petition 

Case No. T19-0514 pursuant to a hearing held on August 31, 2020.  Mr. Green’s main arguments 

are that he was not represented by counsel, he did not agree to the terms entered in the Order, and 

the Hearing Officer did not have the authority to enter the Order.  None of these arguments are 

persuasive or accurate as Mr. Green admits in his brief that he does not seek to reverse his 

agreement accepting the settlement of the disputed rent (Green Declaration, p. 2, ¶13) and he 

agreed to dismissal of his petition (Appellate Brief, p. 14).  Further, he does not satisfy his burden 

of proof under Rent Adjustment Program Resolution 8.22.010.  His appeal should be denied. 

000121



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

03368.05110/1177274v1  2  
OAK9 PROPERTY OWNER, LP’S REPLY TO TENANT-APPELLANT MORRIS GREEN, JR.  

APPEAL OF ORDER RE SETTLEMENT, DATED OCTOBER 5, 2020 
 

II. ARGUMENT 

Mr. Green filed his petition with the Rent Adjustment Program on November 15, 2019.  In 

late 2020, Oak9 Property Owner, LP (“Oak9”) acquired 265 Vernon Street, Oakland, California 

(the “Property”) from the prior owner.  Oak9 did not attend the August 31, 2020 hearing on Mr. 

Green’s petition as the Property was acquired after that date.  Nonetheless, his appeal of the Order 

should be denied. 

A. Mr. Green is not an unsophisticated pro per party, but an educated 
experienced litigator.  
 

Mr. Green contends that he was not represented by an attorney at the hearing on his 

Petition, the hearing was not explained to him and while he admits he agreed to several terms of 

the settlement, he now alleges not all of them.  Based on his appellate brief, he admits he agreed to 

dismiss the petition, but he now claims that he did not agree to dismissal of his Petition with 

prejudice.  His focus is basically that he did not understand the hearing process nor was it fair to 

him as he was not represented by counsel. 

Mr. Green is an educated man holding “three (3) academic degrees, two of which are 

graduate level degrees in Engineering and Urban Planning and specialized experience in various 

areas, for example education, housing and company’s receiving ISO 9001 quality standard 

certification.”  Oak9 requests the Appeal Board take Judicial Notice of Mr. Green’s pleading filed 

in his action titled “Morris Green Jr. v. City and County of San Francisco, United States District 

Court, Northern District of California, Case No.17-cv-00607-TSH (the “District Court Action”), 

including page 3 of Mr. Green’s Opposition Response to Defendant’s Motion for Summary 

Judgment (MSJ) or in the Alternative Partial Summary Judgment to Dismiss Plaintiff’s Lawsuit. 

Exhibit 1 attached hereto.  

Mr. Green has for the most part, represented himself pro per in the District Court Action 

since filing it in 2017.  On occasion, he has been assigned counsel for settlement conferences, but 

the vast majority of his actions and pleadings in the District Court Action, he has handled himself.  

A copy of the District Court Action docket is attached as Exhibit 2 hereto and Oak9 requests the 

Appeal Board take judicial notice of it.  

000122



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

03368.05110/1177274v1  3  
OAK9 PROPERTY OWNER, LP’S REPLY TO TENANT-APPELLANT MORRIS GREEN, JR.  

APPEAL OF ORDER RE SETTLEMENT, DATED OCTOBER 5, 2020 
 

Additionally, this current Petition is not Mr. Green’s first.  A review of his Petition shows 

he has filed prior petitions in 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015 and responded to L19-0119.  The 

underlying process was not new to Mr. Green and he is not an inexperienced pro per party.  

B. The Notice of Settlement Conference and Hearing was Conducted by the 
Procedures established by the Rent Adjustment Program and Served Upon 
Mr. Green.  

Mr. Green’s argument now that he did not understand the process or that he was not treated 

fairly appears to be an afterthought.  He is a smart educated man.  He apparently chose not to be 

represented by counsel relying instead on his own abilities.  After he filed his Petition, the Rent 

Adjustment Program sent him the Notice of Settlement Conference and Hearing, dated December 

19, 2019.  The “Notice of Settlement Conference and Hearing” is in all capital letters.  Mr. Green 

now argues he did not know the beginning of the Hearing would be what he now calls a 

mediation.  There is no ambiguity on the Notice of Settlement Conference and Hearing as it states 

on the first page, “The Hearing Officer will conduct a Settlement Conference to attempt to resolve 

this matter….  If the Settlement Conference is not successful, the Hearing will begin immediately 

after the Settlement Conference.”  Thus, for Mr. Green to now contend he did not understand the 

process lacks credibility as it contradicts the full disclosure by the Oakland Rent Adjustment 

Program.  

Also on page one of the Notice of Settlement Conference and Hearing it states: “Either 

party may bring a court reporter to record the hearing at their own expense.  The Settlement 

Conference is not recorded.”  The Hearing Officer conducted a settlement conference and there 

was no changed hearing procedure as Mr. Green claims in his appellate brief at page 9.  It is 

undisputed that Mr. Green could have had a court reporter at the August 31, 2020 hearing, but 

choose not to.  Mr. Green also contends that the prior landlord Mosser Companies was represented 

by counsel, yet there is no reference in the Order or anywhere else in the record that exists that the 

Mosser Companies had legal counsel.  A review of Mr. Green’s appellate brief, prepared by 

attorney Jackie Zaneri, shows it was not served on an attorney for the prior landlord.  Surely if Ms. 

Zaneri claimed that the prior landlord was represented by counsel, she would have identified him 

or her and served the appellate brief properly.  (The McConnell Group is not a law firm and 

000123



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

03368.05110/1177274v1  4  
OAK9 PROPERTY OWNER, LP’S REPLY TO TENANT-APPELLANT MORRIS GREEN, JR.  

APPEAL OF ORDER RE SETTLEMENT, DATED OCTOBER 5, 2020 
 

neither Greg McConnell nor JR McConnell are attorneys which is disclosed by a California State 

Bar attorney search. The McConnell Group is a consulting firm. They were served with the 

appellate brief.) 

The “evidence” presented in support of the appeal is only that submitted by Mr. Green 

after the settlement conference was held.  In other words, after a settlement agreement was written 

by the Hearing Officer who conducted the settlement conference, Mr. Green then disagreed with 

some terms.  He does not disagree that he agreed to a money settlement of his rent claims.  In his 

appellate brief he admits he agreed to dismiss his petition.  (“Specifically, the parties did not agree 

orally that each “issue” in the petition was resolved - they only agreed to dismissal of the 

petition.”  Appellate Brief, p. 14)  Rent Adjustment Program Regulations, 8.22.010, Section 

Appeals, B. Grounds for Appeal states: “The grounds on which a party may appeal a decision of a 

Hearing Officer include, but are not limited to, the following: 5. The decision is not supported by 

substantial evidence.  Where a party claims the decision is not supported by substantial evidence, 

the party making this claim has the burden to insure that sufficient record is before the Board to 

enable the Board to evaluate the party’s claim.”  Here, Mr. Green agrees there was a settlement, 

including a dismissal of his petition, but that his agreed dismissal was not with prejudice.  His only 

evidence is his claim after the hearing.  He did not bring a reporter to the Settlement Conference 

and Hearing despite his right to do so.  In other words, there is no evidence of what he actually 

said at the Settlement Conference, and it cannot be known if his declaration after the Settlement 

Conference is accurate or self-serving.  

The general rule on appeal is that “A ruling by a trial court is presumed correct, and 

ambiguities are resolved in favor of affirmance.”  Winograd v. American Broadcasting Company, 

68 Cal.App.4th, 624, 631 (1999).  Further, “A necessary corollary to this rule is that if the record 

is inadequate for meaningful review, the appellant defaults, and the decision of the trial court is 

affirmed.”  Jameson v. Desta, 5 Cal.5th 594, 609 (2018).  Mr. Morris does not provide any record 

of what was said at the Settlement Conference as he chose not to have a court reporter, despite 

being advised of his right to do so.  His declaration at best, only presents ambiguities which do not 

support a reversal of the Order.  Mr. Green has failed to carry his burden of proof to the appellate 

000124



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

03368.05110/1177274v1  5  
OAK9 PROPERTY OWNER, LP’S REPLY TO TENANT-APPELLANT MORRIS GREEN, JR.  

APPEAL OF ORDER RE SETTLEMENT, DATED OCTOBER 5, 2020 
 

board that the Order should be reversed.  

III. CONCLUSION 

For the reasons set forth above, Oak9 contends the appeal by Mr. Morris should be denied.  

 

Dated:  March 30, 2021 LUBIN OLSON & NIEWIADOMSKI LLP 
 
 
 
 By: 

 

 Dennis D. Miller 
Attorneys for Landlord Oak9 Property Owner, LP 

 

000125



 
Exhibit 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 1 
000126



 

PLAINTIFF’S OPPOSITION RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR SUMMARY 
JUDGMENT OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE PARTIAL SUMMARY JUDGMENT TO DISMISS 
PLANTIFF’S LAWSUIT CASE NO. C17-00607-TSH 

1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
rt 

N
or

th
er

n 
D

is
tri

ct
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 

MORRIS GREEN JR 

265 Vernon Street. Apt 214,  

Oakland CA  94610 

Phone Number: 510-350-7672 

Email Address: skywalker2442@yahoo.com 

Pro Se: Plaintiff 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

 

MORRIS GREEN JR.  

 

 

 

Case Number: 17-cv-00607-TSH 
 

 
PLAINTIFF’S OPPOSITION RESPONSE 
TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR 
SUMMARY JUDGMENT (MSJ) OR IN 
THE ALTERNATIVE PARTIAL 
SUMMARY JUDGMENT TO DISMISS 
PLANTIFF’S LAWSUIT 
____________________________________  
 
Fed. R. Civ. P. 56 
 
The Hon. Thomas S. Hixson (TSH) 
 
Hearing Date: April 8, 2021 
 
Trial Date: To Be Determined 

Plaintiff(s), 

                                   vs. 

CITY and COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO, 

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission 

(SFPUC) and all its agents involved in their 

individual and official capacities, 

Defendants. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Case 3:17-cv-00607-TSH   Document 151   Filed 03/11/21   Page 1 of 26

000127



 

PLAINTIFF’S OPPOSITION RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR SUMMARY 
JUDGMENT OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE PARTIAL SUMMARY JUDGMENT TO DISMISS 
PLANTIFF’S LAWSUIT CASE NO. C17-00607-TSH 

3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
rt 

N
or

th
er

n 
D

is
tri

ct
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 

a transfer from the Engineering Division to the Collection Systems Division (CSD) within SFPUC’s 

Wastewater Enterprise (WWE) and being assigned menial work duties; challenging what appears to 

be fraud/theft/corruption within WWE; and my participation in an investigation concerning a 

coworker’s protected health information that was discussed in public in 2014.  

This lawsuit is an employment discrimination case brought forth by the Plaintiff against his 

former employer, the City and County of San Francisco, San Francisco Public Utilities Commission 

(“SFPUC”). Mr. Green was employed with the Defendant from approximately December 2006 until 

his medical separation on February 8, 2018. During his tenure with the City, Plaintiff held only an 

entry-level 5201 Junior Engineer position throughout various SFPUC divisions for over ten (10) 

years despite having three (3) academic degrees, two of which are graduate level degrees in 

Engineering and Urban Planning and specialized experience in various areas, for example education, 

housing and company’s receiving ISO 9001 quality standard certification.  Plaintiff alleges: (1) he 

was racially discriminated against in the City’s refusal to provide him with various training, 

professional development, and denied promotional opportunities as a Junior Engineer despite him 

applying to more than 30 positions with the City and County of San Francisco; (2) he was retaliated 

against in his transfer from the Field Engineering Division to the Collection Systems Division 

(“CSD”) within SFPUC’s Wastewater Enterprise (“WWE”) and giving menial work duties despite 

his credentials; (3) upon his arrival at CSD, he was harassed and further retaliated against after he 

filed several complaints internally within SFPUC and with the EEOC regarding the City’s hiring 

practices and the harassment he experienced, which led to him suffering from stress, mental and 

some physical impairments; (4) upon his going on medical leave in July 2015 and December 2017, 

the City failed to prevent discrimination and harassment and failed to provide the requested 

reasonable accommodation of a transfer to another department within SFPUC despite knowing my 

affected health and doctor’s notes; and (5) I was subjected to threats, termination of employment and 

medical separation that led to a wrongful termination of employment on February 8, 2018 for 

discriminatory and retaliatory reasons. 

The ten causes action include: (1) discrimination in violation of California’s Fair 

Employment and Housing Act (FEHA), Cal Govt. Code §§12900 et seq.; (2) retaliation in violation 

Case 3:17-cv-00607-TSH   Document 151   Filed 03/11/21   Page 8 of 26

000128



 
Exhibit 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
000129



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� ���'

*+,-./01.23425046/78390/,.5.0/78390,4:34563;<=>=?@ABCDAEC?FGHDC?FIJAKGDLAI?MGDCNODL?@ABCDAEC?P>IL?QDILEABEGR?FSTSU?@VFWXY?QVZ?F[>X?\]?̂]_̀aEbaccdc̀aY>ef799g?hi?1jkl?mgn?18ogkl?8p?3mg?:7mgqjrq8?9k?ms?*rrjtg9n?k8u?-mtjrk7mk9?vont9?5w8xmr?3i?yjzr8g?,9p9779n?k8u?-mtjrk7mk9?vont9?3mssj9?;jx?{39kks9x9gk|?1mor9u?}~u~���9?v8�?+jrq7jxjgmkj8g?{4x�s8lx9gk| +mk9?:js9nu?�~����~���?vo7l?+9xmgnu?�8kw?2mko79?8p?3ojku?}}~?1jhjs?,jtwkru?v8�r?vo7jrnjqkj8gu?:9n97ms?�o9rkj8g�JIALCAKK�GDDAB?�DOOL�?�D= 79�79r9gk9n?�l�GDDAB?�DOOL�?�D=??~��?�97g8g?3k799k0?*�k?~�}??.m�smgn0?1*?�}���??{���|?���6���~??4xmjsu?r�l�ms�97~}}~�lmw88iq8x??/,.?34?[IDGL?�IHJ?>AJ�OD�IL?,8t97r?v8r9�w?.�+8gg9ss?�?/wjssj�r?���?1msjp87gjm?3k799k?��kw?:s887?3mg?:7mgqjrq80?1*?�}��}?}��6���6~�~�?:mzu?}��6���6�}��?4xmjsu?mrjs�97xmg�7�8iq8x??������ ��¡¢?£¤¥£¦¥¤§£̈??©� ¡? ��ª���«?>CObOL?�=?FbACILGbAE?ymjtwk?�78�g?�?�8g9rk99s?¬¬/?5w799?4x�m7qmn978?19gk97?3ojk9?~��?3mg?:7mgqjrq80?1*?�}���?}��6�}�6����?:mzu?}��6�}�6����?4xmjsu?rqhjkmg8hjq�w��sm�iq8x??������ ��¡¢?£¤¥£¦¥¤§£̈??©� ¡? ��ª���«?X�AJ?[L®OJI?̄AOBOD?,8t97r?v8r9�w?.�+8gg9ss?���?1msjp87gjm?3k799k0?��kw?:s887?3mg?:7mgqjrq80?1*?�}��}?{}��|?���6~�~�?:mzu?{}��|?���6�}��?4xmjsu?9�j9r97�7�8iq8x??������ ��¡¢?£¤¥£¦¥¤§£̈�i
000130



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� ���'

*+,+-./-012034/-.4156-0345,47/-489/-:2;:5 <=><=?=@A=B4CDE92F4GH4I/J5J5904KL@4M<L@NO?NP4QOAD4RAAP<@=DS?4TUUON=4VWXY4ZL<[=A4KA<==A\4MOUA]4M̂PP<4KL@4M<L@NO?NP\4QR4X_VỲab_Yc4d_Vbe4bb_aWXbY4fgLÔh4=<O[i<L>P>P<Aj?UNOADLAADiP<k4lmno4nppqrsmt44nppqrsmt4pq4um4sqpvwmo4x+--+0y4z2:y/+{4|/{:}/F4~=�O?4�4~̂=�=̂̂D@4~~�4�YV4ZP@AkPg=<D4KA\4K�OA=4̀YYY4KL@4M<L@NO?NP\4QR4X_VVV4�̀cà��àcYW4fgLÔh4[=@@=A]i�L̂N�L[j?UkP�iP<k4lmno4nppqrsmt44nppqrsmt4pq4um4sqpvwmo4�592;4I+}-2F5�4fgLÔh4CP<O?i<=�@O[P�j?UNOADLAADiP<k44pmr�vsnpmo�4����������4�5;+Jy4z2:y/+{4�/F+4fgLÔh4�P?=>]igîL[=j?UNOADLAADiP<k44pmr�vsnpmo�4����������4x/0+4�4x2��+9{2-4TUUON=4PU4A]=4QOAD4RAAP<@=D4VWXY4ZL<[=A4KA<==A4�A]4M̂PP<4KL@4M<L@NO?NP\4QR4X_VỲ4_Vbabb_aWcYY4ML�h4_Vbabb_a_̀_c4fgLÔh4[LA=i[OgC=<̂O@j?UNOADLAADiP<k44pmr�vsnpmo�4����������4I5�+90470+Jy+-4�/�+;4I5�53;F24KL@4M<L@NO?NP4QOAD4RAAP<@=DS?4TUUON=4VWXY4ZL<[=A4KA<==A\4MOUA]4M̂PP<4KL@4M<L@NO?NP\4QR4X_VỲab_Yc4d_Vbe4bb_a_̀c_4fgLÔh4�PC=<Ai�PkPD?[Oj?UNOADLAADiP<k44nppqrsmt4pq4um4sqpvwmo*+,+-./-07H8H4�6�{2:4�02{202+;415��2;;25-44��4���4�� 4�¡¢�� 4��£¤�£¢¥4��4�¦¢�§4���¥�£�¥̈��©�ª�©���¢ */0+482{+. « *5:F+04¬+0Ỳ®Y�®̀YV� V4QTZ�~R̄°±4LkLO@?A4QOAD4L@B4QP�@AD4PU4KL@4M<L@NO?NP\4KiMi4��ĈON4²AÔOAO=?
000131



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� ���'

*+,,-..-+/012-3451678+99-.1:944/;1<901*+/.4/=>?4@3-/A=-+/15B41671C>CD>CEDF0GH==A@I,4/=.J1K1D1*-L-31*+L491MI44=NGI5OM;1*PQRS1MSH22N1G2-3451+/1C>T>CEDFNGU/=4945J1EC>EV>CEDFNEC>ET>CEDF C1WXYZY[\1][̂_1̀[X[a_b_XZ1cde_fg\YXa1hif_i1jYZe1klm1l_[f\YX_̂n1][̂_`[X[a_b_XZ1cZ[Z_b_XZ1fg_1op1qrsrtuvwx1][̂_1̀[X[a_b_XZ1]yXz_i_Xd_1̂_Z1zyiqrvvrtuvw1vunuu1k̀ x1{kZZ[deb_XẐn1|1v1cZ[XfYXa1hif_i}{ef~c�1]h�m�1c�k��}{�Y\_f1yX1tr�rtuvw}1{�XZ_i_fn1utru�rtuvw}EC>ET>CEDF �18PS�P�1�+91�4AL41=+1�9+@4451-/1�+9,A1�AB�49-.1�-34516718+99-.1:944/;1<901GI5OM;*PQRS1MSH22N1G2-3451+/1C>T>CEDFN1GU/=4945J1EC>EV>CEDFNEC>ET>CEDF �1�PS�*U1R4�A95-/�1R4.+B9@4.1HLA-3A6341=+1�9+1M41�-=-�A/=.01GI5OM;1*PQRS1MSH22NG2-3451+/1C>T>CEDFN1GU/=4945J1EC>EV>CEDFNEC>DE>CEDF �1hml�m1op1�gfa_1̀[iY[��\_X[1�[b_̂1ai[XZYXa1�1̀yZYyX1zyi1�_[�_1Zy1�iyd__f1YXzyib[1�[g�_iŶx1{b_~\d��1]h�m�1c�k��}1{�Y\_f1yX1trvurtuvw}1{kffYZYyX[\[ZZ[deb_XZ{̂}1[ff_f1yX1trv�rtuvwn1|1v1]_iZYzYd[Z_r�iyyz1yz1c_i�Yd_}1{ibbtc�]h�m�1c�k��}x1{�XZ_i_fn1utrvurtuvw}EC>C�>CEDF T1hml�m1̂di__XYXa1v1]yb�\[YXZ1zY\_f1op1̀yiiŶ1�i__X�1�ix�1lYi_dZYXa1c_i�Yd_x1cYaX_fop1�gfa_1̀[iY[��\_X[1�[b_̂1yX1trt�rtuvwx1{b_~\d��1]h�m�1c�k��}1{�Y\_f1yXtrt�rtuvw}1{kffYZYyX[\1[ZZ[deb_XZ{̂}1[ff_f1yX1trt�rtuvwn1|1v1]_iZYzYd[Z_r�iyyz1yzc_i�Yd_}1{ibbtc�1]h�m�1c�k��}x1{�XZ_i_fn1utrt�rtuvw}EC>C�>CEDF F1�4==4915A=451C>C�>CEDF1R41?4�4/5A/=.�1H5594..1�+91M49L-@401GI5OM;1*PQRS1MSH22NG2-3451+/1C>C�>CEDFN1GU/=4945J1EC>C�>CEDFNE�>E�>CEDF V18A-31.4/=1=+18+99-.1:944/194=B9/451A.1B/543-L49A6341941T1P954901GI5OM;1*PQRS1MSH22NG2-3451+/1�>�>CEDFN1GU/=4945J1E�>DE>CEDFNE�>DE>CEDF �1*P�MU�S>?U*���HS�P�1=+1�9+@4451�4�+941A1QM18A�-.=9A=41<B5�416718+99-.1:944/;<901GI5OM;1*PQRS1MSH22N1G2-3451+/1�>DE>CEDFN1GH55-=-+/A31A==A@I,4/=G.N1A55451+/�>D�>CEDFJ1K1D1U/L43+�4N1GI5OM;1*PQRS1MSH22N01GU/=4945J1E�>D�>CEDFNE�>DE>CEDF DE1RUM�P�MU1=+1941F1�4==4916718+99-.1:944/;1<901GI5OM;1*PQRS1MSH22N1G2-3451+/�>DE>CEDFN1GU/=4945J1E�>D�>CEDFNE�>DE>CEDF D�18PS�P�1�+91�49,-..-+/1�+91U34@=9+/-@1*A.412-3-/�1�-34516718+99-.1:944/;1<901GI5OM;*PQRS1MSH22N1G2-3451+/1�>DE>CEDFN1GU/=4945J1E�>D�>CEDFNE�>D�>CEDF DD1MB,,+/.1�..B451A.1=+1M0201�B63-@1Q=-3-=-4.1*+,,-..-+/01GI5OM;1*PQRS1MSH22N1G2-345+/1�>D�>CEDFN1GH55-=-+/A31A==A@I,4/=G.N1A55451+/1�>D�>CEDFJ1K1D1QM8N1GI5OM;1*PQRSMSH22N01GU/=4945J1E�>D�>CEDFNE�>D�>CEDF DC1MB,,+/.1�..B451A.1=+1*-=71A/51*+B/=71+�1MA/129A/@-.@+01GI5OM;1*PQRS1MSH22N1G2-345+/1�>D�>CEDFN1GH55-=-+/A31A==A@I,4/=G.N1A55451+/1�>D�>CEDFJ1K1D1QM8N1GI5OM;1*PQRSMSH22N01GU/=4945J1E�>D�>CEDFNE�>D�>CEDF D�1hif_i1op1̀[aŶZi[Z_1�gfa_1̀[iY[��\_X[1�[b_̂1ai[XZYXa1v�1̀yZYyX1zyi1�_ibŶ̂YyXzyi1�\_dZiyXYd1][̂_1�Y\YXax{b_~\d��1]h�m�1c�k��}1{�Y\_f1yX1�rvqrtuvw}1{kffYZYyX[\[ZZ[deb_XZ{̂}1[ff_f1yX1�rvqrtuvwn1|1v1]_iZYzYd[Z_r�iyyz1yz1c_i�Yd_}1{ibbtc�]h�m�1c�k��}x1{�XZ_i_fn1u�rvqrtuvw}E�>CC>CEDF D�1�PS�*U1+�1H@�/+�345�,4/=1+�1R4@4-�=1941DC1MB,,+/.1�..B45;1DD1MB,,+/.1�..B45GI5OM;1*PQRS1MSH22N1G2-3451+/1�>CC>CEDFN1GU/=4945J1E�>C�>CEDFNE�>CF>CEDF DT1MQ88P�M1R4=B9/451U�4@B=451*-=71A/51*+B/=71+�1MA/129A/@-.@+1.49L451+/1�>C�>CEDF;A/.�4915B41�>D�>CEDF�1M0201�B63-@1Q=-3-=-4.1*+,,-..-+/1.49L451+/1�>C�>CEDF;1A/.�4915B4�>D�>CEDF01GI5OM;1*PQRS1MSH22N1G2-3451+/1�>CF>CEDFN1GU/=4945J1E�>CV>CEDFN
000132



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� *��'

+,-./-0+.1 .1234567829:2;:<=>?@A92BC;@9C2?AD2;:EA9C2:F25?A2GH?AI@JI:K2L6?>IM?NO2PQAAQ9RS2LG@>QD:A2,-./-0+.1S2L7A9QHQDT2+,-./-0+.1S+,-./-0+.1 .U2;V4574W-X7;YZ43WZV429:2[H:IQQD2\QF:HQ2?2]52̂?_@J9H?9Q2̀ED_Q2BC2;@9C2?AD;:EA9C2:F25?A2GH?AI@JI:KK2L6?>IM?NO2PQAAQ9RS2LG@>QD2:A2,-./-0+.1S2L7A9QHQDT+,-./-0+.1S+,-./-0+.1 .a23X82;QH9@F@I?9@:A2L3X82YK8K2/bc2BS2:F2D@JIEJJ@:A2:F23X82:=9@:AJ2de2ffgh2L6?>IM?NOPQAAQ9RS2LG@>QD2:A2,-./-0+.1S2L7A9QHQDT2+,-./-0+.1S+,-0+-0+.1 0+23X82;QH9@F@I?9@:A2L3X82YK8K2/bc2BS2:F2D@JIEJJ@:A2:F23X82:=9@:AJ2LiHQQAO2̂:HH@JSLG@>QD2:A2,-0+-0+.1S2L7A9QHQDT2+,-0+-0+.1S+,-0+-0+.1 0.24VWZ;72:F2AQQD2F:H23X82[R:AQ2;:AFQHQAIQ2L3X82YK8K2/bc2DS2LiHQQAO2̂:HH@JS2LG@>QD:A2,-0+-0+.1S2L7A9QHQDT2+,-0+-0+.1S+,-0.-0+.1 0023X82;>QHNjJ24:9@IQ25Q99@A_23X82[R:AQ2;:AFQHQAIQ2:A2WREHJD?CO2̂?C2,O20+.1O2?92..T++3̂ 2[?I@F@I29@<QK2[>Q?JQ2A:9Q29R?92C:E2<EJ92BQ2>:__QD2@A9:2?A27;G2?II:EA92:F2I:EAJQ>2:FHQI:HD2@A2:HDQH29:2k@Ql29R@J2D:IE<QA9K2L399?IR<QA9JT2m2.2;QH9@F@I?9Q-[H::F2:F25QHk@IQSL?FO;V]8W25W3GGS2LG@>QD2:A2,-0.-0+.1S2L7A9QHQDT2+,-0.-0+.1S+,-01-0+.1 0/23X828Q<?HNT2WRQ23X82[R:AQ2;:AFQHQAIQ2JIRQDE>QD2:A2c-,-0+.1O2nopqq2rstusvvwruw2px2yz{{2|}2|pu~�~u2x~vw2?AD2A:92..T++23̂ K2WRQ2I?>>b@A2@AF:H<?9@:A2HQ<?@AJ9RQ2J?<QK2L?FO2;V]8W25W3GGS2LG@>QD2:A2,-01-0+.1S2�����2��2�2��������e2����e2���������de2���2������2�����2��2��2��������2����������2����2����2����e��2̂:D@F@QD2:A2,-01-0+.12L?FO;V]8W25W3GGSK2L7A9QHQDT2+,-01-0+.1S+c-+,-0+.1 0,2;3572̂343i7̂ 74W25W3W7̂ 74W2F@>QD2BC2;@9C2?AD2;:EA9C2:F25?A2GH?AI@JI:KL6?>IM?NO2PQAAQ9RS2LG@>QD2:A2c-,-0+.1S2L7A9QHQDT2+c-+,-0+.1S+c-+c-0+.1 0c2;3572̂343i7̂ 74W25W3W7̂ 74W2F@>QD2BC2̂:HH@J2iHQQAO2̀HK2L399?IR<QA9JT2m2.3==QAD@�SLiHQQAO2̂:HH@JS2LG@>QD2:A2c-c-0+.1S2L7A9QHQDT2+c-+c-0+.1S+c-+c-0+.1 0�2;3572̂343i7̂ 74W25W3W7̂ 74W2F@>QD2BC2̂:HH@J2iHQQAO2̀HK2LiHQQAO2̂:HH@JS2LG@>QD:A2c-c-0+.1S2L7A9QHQDT2+c-+c-0+.1S+c-+c-0+.1 012�����2����� ¡¢2��£�2}�¡�¢�}�¡�2��¡¤���¡��¥2��£�}�¡�¢�}�¡�2£�¦��§̈  ¡¢2�����z2¤~rpq2|©wx©~pq2�sr�w©wruw2nwx2�s©ª«¬{«y{ª2{z{{2�}2~r2�s®©x©ssv2̄°2±xo2¤qss©°2£pr2¤©pru~nus²2³®©́2£wqwux~sr2nwx�s©2µ«{«y{ª2{µz¬{2�}2~r2�s®©x©ssv2̄°2±xo2¤qss©°2£pr2¤©pru~nus2¶w�s©w}p·~nx©pxw2³®̧·w2}p©~p¹�qwrp2³pvwn²2³®©́2�©~pq2nwx2�s©2µ«{«y{ª2{µz¬{2�}2~r�s®©x©ssv2̄°2±xo2¤qss©°2£pr2¤©pru~nus2¶w�s©w2}p·~nx©pxw2³®̧·w2}p©~p¹�qwrp³pvwn²2}sx~sr2¦wp©~r·2nwx2�s©2º«y»«y{ª2{z{{2�}2~r2�s®©x©ssv2̄°2±xo2¤qss©°2£pr¤©pru~nus2¶w�s©w2}p·~nx©pxw2³®̧·w2}p©~p¹�qwrp2³pvwn²2|©wx©~pq2�sr�w©wruw2nwx2�s©ª«y«y{ª2{z{{2�}2~r2�s®©x©ssv2̄°2±xo2¤qss©°2£pr2¤©pru~nus2¶w�s©w2}p·~nx©pxw³®̧·w2}p©~p¹�qwrp2³pvwn²2�vwŗw̧2|qwp̧~r·n2̧®w2¶́2«y¼«y{¼²2�~nus½w©́2̧®w2¶́y«y{«y{ª²2}sx~srn2̧®w2¶́2¬«yy«y{ª²2|p©x~wn2©w�w©©w̧2xs2pxxwŗ2wp©q́2nwxxqwvwrxusr�w©wruw2t~xo2p2vp·~nx©pxw2¾®̧·w2rs2qpxw©2xopr2µ«±«y{¼²2£~·rw̧2¶́2³®̧·w2}p©~p¹�qwrp2³pvwn2sr2±«±«y{¼²2¿vw¾qu¬°2��§��2£��¤¤À2¿¤~qw̧2sr2±«±«y{¼À2¿�rxw©w̧z{±«{±«y{¼À+c-+U-0+.1 2;357287G7887X29:2̂?_@J9H?9Q2̀ED_Q27>@M?BQ9R2XK2Y?=:H9Q2F:H25Q99>Q<QA92L?R<O;V]8W25W3GGS2LG@>QD2:A2c-U-0+.1S2L7A9QHQDT2+c-+U-0+.1S+c-+U-0+.1 0U2;3572̂343i7̂ 74W25W3W7̂ 74W2F@>QD2BC2̂:HH@J2iHQQAO2̀HK2LRDÁ5O2;V]8W5W3GGS2LG@>QD2:A2c-U-0+.1S2L7A9QHQDT2+c-+a-0+.1S+c-.0-0+.1 0a2�����2©w�w©©~r·2q~x~·prx2xs2¤w̧w©pq2|©s2̄srs2|©s¾wux2�s©2pÂÂs~rxvwrx2s�2us®rnwq²£~·rw̧2¶́2³®̧·w2}p©~p¹�qwrp2³pvwn2sr2±«y«y{¼²2¿vw¾qu¬°2��§��2£��¤¤À2¿¤~qw̧
000133



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� &��'

*+,-./0.01/23,45+67879:,1-./0.01/23;<=>?=@;>A B;,CDE5D,FGG*H+6H+I,G8*,J*+*,K*L+M7N,O*8,M766N7P7+6,K*+O787+K7Q,RHI+79,JS,TL9I7UF8HFV5N7+F,TFP7M,*+,-./W.01/2Q,4P7XNKYZ,[C\D],R]̂ __3,4_HN79,*+,-./W.01/2345+67879:,1-./W.01/23;̀=@;=@;>A B>,aC]b[5,*O,R766N7P7+6,[*+O787+K7,F+9,R766N7P7+6,[*+O787+K7,C8978,JS,UFIHM68F67TL9I7,5NHcFJ76d,EQ,eFG*867Q,̂,R766N7P7+6,[*+O787+K7,HM,M76,O*8,W.f.01/2,F6,W:Y1,̂UH+,[*L868**P,5Z,/-6d,_N**8Z,RF+,_8F+KHMK*Q,4MdSRZ,[C\D],R]̂ __3,4_HN79,*+f.01.01/23,45+67879:,1f.01.01/23;A=@g=@;>A B@,hijklkmnohnkpq,jrnkrl,nstu,muvvwuxuyv,z{y|u}uy~u,r||,zswuy�s},�������������,�����,|�wu�,��,z�v�,sy�,z{�yv�,{|,msy,�}sy~��~{�,ou��{y�u�,��u,��g=>=@;>A�,�hvvs~�xuyv��,�,>,iu~ws}sv�{y,{|,�uyyuv�,j�,�sw~�st���sw~�st�,�uyyuv�����wu�,{y,A=@g=@;>A�,�qyvu}u��,;A=@g=@;>A�;A=B>=@;>A BB,lrnkzq,��,z�v�,sy�,z{�yv�,{|,msy,�}sy~��~{,��,����� ¡�¢ ¡ £¤,��,¥�¦���¡,��sw~�st��uyyuv��,���wu�,{y,A=B>=@;>A�,�qyvu}u��,;A=B>=@;>A�;g=;>=@;>A B§,r̈ r̈mknkrl=oqm̈rlmq,�}u,B@,hijklkmnohnkpq,jrnkrl,nstu,muvvwuxuyvz{y|u}uy~u,r||,zswuy�s},���,����������,�����,�,|�wu�,��j{}}��,©}uuy�,ª}�,�hvvs~�xuyv���,>,̈}{�{�u�,r}�u},̈}{�{�u�,r}�u}��̈s}}s�,rxs}�,���wu�,{y,g=>=@;>A�,�qyvu}u��;g=;>=@;>A�;g=;>=@;>A B<,oq̈«¬,�}u,B@,hijklkmnohnkpq,jrnkrl,nstu,muvvwuxuyv,z{y|u}uy~u,r||,zswuy�s}���,����������,�����,�,|�wu�,��z�v�,sy�,z{�yv�,{|,msy,�}sy~��~{�,��sw~�st�,�uyyuv�����wu�,{y,g=>=@;>A�,�qyvu}u��,;g=;>=@;>A�;g=;B=@;>A B̀,CDE5D,JS,TL9I7,UF8HFV5N7+F,TFP7M,I8F+6H+I,H+,GF86,F+9,97+SH+I,H+,GF86,Y09̂PH+HM68F6H7,U*6H*+,6*,6F®7,M766N7P7+6,K*+O787+K7,*OO,KFN7+9F8Q,R7G67PJ78,/-Z01/2,M766N7P7+6,K*+O787+K7,97F9NH+7,7̄67+979Q,E7O7+9F+6M,PFS,P*7,TL9I7,eFG*867O*8,F,K*+6H+LF+K7,*O,6d7,R7G67PJ78,fZ,01/2,M766N7P7+6,K*+O787+K7Q,4P7XNKYZ,[C\D]R]̂ __3,4_HN79,*+,°.Y.01/23,45+67879:,1°.1Y.01/23;g=;§=@;>A BA,z«qo�±m,lrnkzq�,n�u,�uvvwuxuyv,~{y|u}uy~u,��,²s~svu�,sy�,}ux{²u�,|}{x,js³��v}svuª��³u,qw��s�uv�,i�,«s�{}vu±�,?=̀=@;>A,~swuy�s}�,́µ¶ �, �,�,£�·£̧��¡¤,��£�¤,¹�����£��,¢¤£¶�,º�¦�£»,µ¶���, �,��,��º¦¼��£,����º �£��,½ £¶,£¶ �,��£�¤»¾,����m�,zr¿on,mnh������wu�,{y,g=§=@;>A�,�qyvu}u��,;g=;§=@;>A�;?=;̀=@;>A Bg,z«qo�±m,lrnkzq�,n�u,�s}v�u�,s}u,�u}u��,y{v�|�u�,v�sv,s,muvvwuxuyv,z{y|u}uy~u,��,�uv|{},>=>A=@;>g,sv,?�B;,hj,�y,z{�}v}{{x,q�,><v�,�w{{}�,msy,�}sy~��~{�,n�u,�}{²���{y�,{|v�u,z{�}v±�,̀=@;=@;>A,muvvwuxuyv,z{y|u}uy~u,r}�u},}uxs�y,�y,u||u~v�,́µ¶ �, �,�,£�·£̧��¡¤��£�¤,¹�����£��,¢¤,£¶�,º�¦�£»,µ¶���, �,��,��º¦¼��£,����º �£��,½ £¶,£¶ �,��£�¤»¾,����m�zr¿on,mnh���,���wu�,{y,?=̀=@;>A�,�qyvu}u��,;?=;̀=@;>A�;>=;§=@;>g B?,z«qo�±m,lrnkzq�,n�u,�s}v�u�,s}u,�u}u��,y{v�|�u�,v�sv,v�u,muvvwuxuyv,z{y|u}uy~u,��}u�~�u��wu�,v{,@=@>=@;>g,sv,?�B;,hj,�y,z{�}v}{{x,q�,><v�,�w{{}�,msy,�}sy~��~{,�u|{}ujs³��v}svu,ª��³u,qw��s�uv�,i�,«s�{}vu�,n�u,�}{²���{y�,{|,v�u,z{�}v±�,̀=@;=@;>Amuvvwuxuyv,z{y|u}uy~u,r}�u},}uxs�y,�y,u||u~v�,́µ¶ �, �,�,£�·£̧��¡¤,��£�¤,¹�����£��,¢¤,£¶�º�¦�£»,µ¶���, �,��,��º¦¼��£,����º �£��,½ £¶,£¶ �,��£�¤»¾,����m�,zr¿on,mnh���,���wu�,{y>=§=@;>g�,�qyvu}u��,;>=;§=@;>g�;>=;?=@;>g §;,lrnkzq,{|,h��us}sy~u,��,ª{�u��,j�~�suw,«stu,À��¦£¤,¥ £¤,Á££����¤,���,À�������£¥¥ÂÃ,�«stu�,ª{�u���,���wu�,{y,>=?=@;>g�,�qyvu}u��,;>=;?=@;>g�;>=B;=@;>g §>,��vyu��,«��v,��,j{}}��,©}uuy�,ª},�,�©}uuy�,j{}}���,���wu�,{y,>=B;=@;>g�,�qyvu}u��;>=B;=@;>g�;@=><=@;>g §@,jrnkrl,v{,z{yv�y�u,£�,¥¶��¹�,���̧µ� �¡,À���¡ ���,���,µ� �¡,À�£�,|�wu�,��,z�v�,sy�
000134



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� *��'

+,-./01,2134.1564.7897,:1;<//47=>?./9@1A1B1C?7D464/8,.E1A1F1G6,H,9?I1J6I?6E1A1K+?6/82874/?LG6,,21,213?6M87?N;O4P?E1Q,9?H=N1;58D?I1,.1FLBRLFSBTN1;U./?6?I@1SFLBRLFSBTNSFLFBLFSBT VV1WXYZ[\1]Y[̂_1̀â1b\[[c\d\Y[1eaỲ\̂\Ye\1f\cg1aY1hihjihkjl1m\̀â\1WnoXb[̂n[\1pZgo\]cXqnm\[f1rs1tnuâ[\s1vnb\1gXg1Ya[1b\[[c\s1wcnXY[X̀̀1bfncc1eaYbXg\̂1r\̀\YgnY[bxb\[[c\d\Y[1à̀\̂1nYg1ûayXg\1fXb1̂\buaYb\1[a1WnoXb[̂n[\1pZgo\1tnuâ[\1m_1hihzihkjls{|}1|Xd\~1�a[1}\eâg\gs1|f\1g\uZ[_1ec\̂�1f\̂\m_1e\̂[X̀X\b1[fn[1aY1hih�ihkjl1neau_1à1[fXb1dXYZ[\1âg\̂1�nb1b\̂y\g1m_1b\YgXYo1X[1yXn1̀X̂b[�ecnbb1dnXc1[a1[f\1ngĝ\bbà1\nef1YaY�vWi]v{1Zb\̂1cXb[\g1aY1[f\1�a[Xe\1à1]c\e[̂aYXe1{XcXYos1�bf_��1v��}|�|�{{�1�rn[\1{Xc\g~1hihjihkjl�1�]Y[\̂\g~1khih�ihkjl�SFLFFLFSBT VK1�J��+U1�01�,66891�6??.E1Q61��1�����������1��1���1����1��������������1;G4664E1J>46N;58D?I1,.1FLFFLFSBTN1;U./?6?I@1SFLFFLFSBTNSKLSBLFSBT VR15869/1<C����3� <��¡U1�J��J�1��1¢���������1��1£����¤���¥�1¦�����1��1§̈��©����ª����«1£��¤«����1��¤1����«1£���1¬��̈1�����1��1��®�̄�128D?I1�01�,66891�6??.E1Q6: ?9H,.9?91I-?1�01KLTLFSBT:1;�6??.E1�,6689N1;58D?I1,.1KLBLFSBTN1;U./?6?I@1SKLSBLFSBTNSKLSFLFSBT V°1�}r]}1̂\1±h1W�|²��1[a1vaY[XYZ\1³́1µ¶·̧¹º1»¼º½¾¼¿·À1Áº·ÂÀ¿̧ºÃ1·̧Â1¾¼¿·À1Á·³ºX̀c\g1m_1vX[_1nYg1vaZY[_1à1�nY1{̂nYeXbea1|\c\ufaY\1vaỲ\̂\Ye\1b\[1̀â1�ilihkjljk~kk1�W1XY1�nY1{̂nYeXbea�1vaẐ[̂aad1Ä�1jÅ[f1{caâ1m\̀â\1WnoXb[̂n[\1pZgo\Wn̂Xn�]c\Yn1pnd\bs1�²Yb[̂Ze[XaYb1ûayXg\g1XY1�̂g\̂�s�XoY\g1m_1pZgo\1Wn̂Xn�]c\Ynpnd\b1aY1�ihihkjls1�d\Æce��1v��}|1�|�{{�1�{Xc\g1aY1�ihihkjl�1�]Y[\̂\g~k�ikhihkjl�SKLSRLFSBT VÇ1C?7D464/8,.1,21Q,9?H=1O4P?18.13-HH,6/1,21VF1�J��J�1/,1+,./8.-?1��1§̈��©�1���ª����«£��¤«����1��¤1����«1£���1ÈÉ��«������«Ê128D?I1�0+8/014.I1+,-./01,2134.1564.7897,:;<//47=>?./9@1A1B1UË=8�8/1UË=8�8/1<E1A1F1UË=8�8/1UË=8�8/1ÌN; ?D4/?I1I,7->?./;9N1VF1N;O4P?E1Q,9?H=N1;58D?I1,.1KLRLFSBTN1;U./?6?I@1SKLSRLFSBTNSKLS°LFSBT VT13��GÍO<��J�1Î��Ï1G JGJ3UC1J CU 1��¢�Ð§�ÑÒÐ1¢�£Ð�1Ó¢�1�ÔÕ£Ô�£ÖÑ�Ñ×Ô�Ñ¢Õ128D?I1�01+8/014.I1+,-./01,2134.1564.7897,:1;<//47=>?./9@1A1B+?6/82874/?LG6,,21,213?6M87?13��GÍO<�UC1G J�U+��¡U1J CU 15J 13�<�C< CO����<��J�N;O4P?E1Q,9?H=N1;58D?I1,.1KL°LFSBTN1;U./?6?I@1SKLS°LFSBTNSKLS°LFSBT VØ1+OU ÙÚ31�J��+U@1+=4.Û8.Û1/8>?1,21�?D?H=,.871+,.2?6?.7?:11GOU<3U1�<ÙU1�J��+U@1/=4/1/=?1�?D?H=,.?1+,.2?6?.7?1H6?9?./D019?/12,61�467=1TE1FSBT4/1BS@SS1<�E1�?2,6?1�4Û89/64/?1Q-IÛ?1�4684ÜUD?.41Q4>?9E19=4DD18.9/?4I1�?1=?DI14/1BS@VR4:>:11+,-.9?DLG46/8?919=4DD174DD1/=?12,DD,Ý8.Û17,.2?6?.7?174DD1.->�?614/1BS@VR1<�@1BÜTTTÜ°TVÜTTRF1L1G4997,I?@1FØFRRS°1È�̈��1��1�1��Þ�ª��«ß1����ß1©�������¤1àß1�̈�1̄�É��á1�̈���1��1��1¤�̄É����1����̄����¤1¬��̈�̈��1����ßáÊ1;6>>F3E1+JÍ �13�<55N1;58D?I1,.1KL°LFSBTN1;U./?6?I@1SKLS°LFSBTNSKLS°LFSBT RS1�}r]}1m_1WnoXb[̂n[\1pZgo\1Wn̂Xn�]c\Yn1pnd\b1ônY[XYo1±l1�[XuZcn[XaY1̂\ŵa[\e[Xy\1�̂g\̂s1��[[nefd\Y[b~1â1j1v\̂[X̀Xen[\iŵaà1à1�\̂yXe\��̂ddh��1v��}|�|�{{�1�{Xc\g1aY1�iãihkjl�1�]Y[\̂\g~1k�ikãihkjl�SKLSÇLFSBT RB1JGGJ3���J�L U3GJ�3U1;6?1VR15869/1<C����3� <��¡U1�J��J�1��1¢���������1��£����¤���¥�1¦�����1��1§̈��©�1���ª����«1£��¤«����1��¤1����«1£���1¬��̈1�����1��1��®�̄�1N�«�������¥�1¢���������1��1£����¤���¥�1É��«������«1£�̄«�������1��1£����¤���¥�1¦�����1��§̈��©�1���ª����«1£��¤«����1��¤1����«1£���128D?I1�0�,66891�6??.E1Q6:1;�6??.E1�,6689N;58D?I1,.1KLÇLFSBTN1;U./?6?I@1SKLSÇLFSBTNSKLSØLFSBT RF1WXYZ[\1]Y[̂_1̀â1ûae\\gXYob1f\cg1m\̀â\1WnoXb[̂n[\1pZgo\1Wn̂Xn�]c\Yn1pnd\b~
000135



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� %��'

*+,+-./0+12/03+4+05+1.+,61/017898:;<9=>*?1*@A+B1C/D1?+-/4D+6=1E,F@0D@33GDD/40+HB1I/J+-.1KFL+M1N+-ODH12@DH1GDD/40+H=1N+3+06F0D1GDD/40+HB1P/44@J1Q4++0ME4/1R+1E,F@0D@33=1GDDF5.A+0DB1*+,+-./0+12/03+4+05+1.+,6S1J++1FDDF5.+61A@0OD+J=TGDDF5.A+0DJB1U1<12+4D@3@5FD+8E4//31/31R+4V@5+WT4AA:RM12XY?*1R*G>>W1TNFD+>@,+6B178Z8:;<9W1P/6@3@+61/01Z8:[8:;<91T4AA:RM12XY?*1R*G>>W=1T\0D+4+6B;78;Z8:;<9W]̂_̀a_a]̀b ĉ1X?N\?1dH1IO6e+1PF4@Ff\,+0F1IFA+J1e4F0D@0e1@01-F4D1F0616+0H@0e1@01-F4D1g:P/D@/01D/12/0D@0O+S1e4F0D@0e1@01-F4D1F0616+0H@0e1@01-F4D1g[1G6A@0@JD4FD@V+1P/D@/02/0D@0O+1N@J5/V+4H1N+F6,@0+J=1TGDDF5.A+0DJB1U1<1\h.@d@D1P\I1RDF06@0e1X46+4WTA+i,57M12XY?*1R*G>>W1T>@,+61/0178<:8:;<9W1T\0D+4+6B1;78<:8:;<9W]̂_̀̂ _a]̀b cj1X?N\?1?+3+44@0e1,@D@eF0D13/41G--/@0DA+0D1/312/O0J+,S1RDFH@0e1E4/5++6@0eJ=R@e0+61dH1IO6e+1PF4@Ff\,+0F1IFA+J1/0178<78:;<9=1TA+i,57M12XY?*1R*G>>W1T>@,+6/0178<78:;<9W1T\0D+4+6B1;78<78:;<9W]̂_ab_a]̀b cc1klmmln1onplq1nl1ca1rlsltuvwl1xvwqlnlwylz1ĉ1{n|ln1vw1}vmpvw1mv1xvwmpw~lzz1{n|ln1vw�|�pwp�mn�mp�l1}vmpvw1tln1xp�ps1kvy�s1�~sl1��̀̀ z1qpsl|1��}vnnp�1�nllwz1�n�1��ls�ml||vy~�lwm���1ca1z1ĉ1�1��nllwz1}vnnp��1��psl|1vw1̂_ab_a]̀b�1��wmlnl|�1]̂_ab_a]̀b�]j_]�_a]̀b c�1�r�r��1���{�r1�����������1��1xpm�1�w|1xv~wm�1vq1��w1�n�wyp�yv�1�k��lz1�v�ltu���psl|1vw1j_�_a]̀b�1��wmlnl|�1]j_]�_a]̀b�]j_̀�_a]̀b c�1X?N\?1G--/@0D@0e12/O0J+,13/41E,F@0D@33=1R@e0+61dH1IO6e+1PF4@Ff\,+0F1IFA+J1/0g8<�8:;<9=1TA+i,57M12XY?*1R*G>>W1T>@,+61/01g8<�8:;<9W1TG66@D@/0F,1FDDF5.A+0DTJWF66+61/01g8<�8:;<9B1U1<12+4D@3@5FD+8E4//31/31R+4V@5+W1T4AA:RM12XY?*1R*G>>W=T\0D+4+6B1;g8<�8:;<9W]�_̀a_a]̀b cb1�r ��k�r {¡1¢ r£1��{�{��¤1{�¤��1nl1ĉ1{n|ln1vw1}vmpvw1mv1xvwmpw~lzz1{n|lnvw1�|�pwp�mn�mp�l1}vmpvw1tln1xp�ps1kvy�s1�~sl1��̀̀ z1¥¦§̈©1ª©§«¬®©§¦̈ 1qpsl|1��}vnnp�1�nllwz1�n�1��mm�yu�lwm��1̄1̀1�nvtv�l|1{n|ln��¢pl�lnz1��ps��1��psl|1vw�_̀a_a]̀b�1��wmlnl|�1]�_̀a_a]̀b�]�_̀̂ _a]̀b c°1X?N\?1dH1PFe@JD4FD+1IO6e+1PF4@Ff\,+0F1IFA+J1e4F0D@0e1[91RD@-O,FD@/01D/1\hD+06N@J5/V+4H1N+F6,@0+J=1T4AA:RM12XY?*1R*G>>W1T>@,+61/01±8<78:;<9W1T\0D+4+6B;±8<78:;<9W]�_̀�_a]̀b �]1X?N\?B12FJ+1PF0Fe+A+0D1RDFD+A+0D16O+1dH198:8:;<9=12FJ+1PF0Fe+A+0D2/03+4+05+1J+D13/4198Z8:;<91<;B;;1GP=1R@e0+61dH1IO6e+1PF4@Ff\,+0F1IFA+J1/0�8<�8:;<9=1T560RM12XY?*1R*G>>W1T>@,+61/01�8<�8:;<9W1T\0D+4+6B1;�8<�8:;<9W]�_â_a]̀b �̀1�r ��k�r {¡1¥¦§̈©²1©¦1³́©³̈ �1�³®�§̈³1µ¦¶1µ§§̈·1¥¦§̈©1³©©³¶1̧¶§³µ¶³·®¶�§̈·1�§ª¹¦º³¶»1�§ª«¬©³ª1qpsl|1��1}vnnp�1�nllwz1�n�1�¢pl�lnz1��ps��1��psl|vw1�_â_a]̀b�1��wmlnl|�1]�_â_a]̀b�]�_â_a]̀b �a1�nvtv�l|1{n|ln1nl1�̀1�mpt~s�mpvw1��1}vnnp�1�nllwz1�n�1�¢pl�lnz1��ps��1��psl|1vw�_â_a]̀b�1��wmlnl|�1]�_â_a]̀b�]�_ac_a]̀b �̂1X?N\?14+1±<1RD@-O,FD@/013@,+61dH1P/44@J1Q4++0M1I4==1R@e0+61dH1PFe@JD4FD+1IO6e+PF4@Ff\,+0F1IFA+J1/01�8:[8:;<9=1T4AA:RM12XY?*1R*G>>W1T>@,+61/01�8:[8:;<9WT\0D+4+6B1;�8:[8:;<9W]b_]a_a]̀b �j1�{ ¡r1x���1}�¡���}�¡r1�r�r�}�¡r1qpsl|1��1xpm�1�w|1xv~wm�1vq1��w�n�wyp�yv�1�k��lz1�v�ltu�1��psl|1vw1b_a_a]̀b�1��wmlnl|�1]b_]a_a]̀b�]b_]a_a]̀b �c1X?N\?1dH1PFe@JD4FD+1IO6e+1PF4@Ff\,+0F1IFA+JB1¼FV@0e14+V@+½+61D.+1-F4D@+J¾I/@0D12FJ+1PF0Fe+A+0D1RDFD+A+0D1T\2>1C/=1±g1WM1D.+12/O4D13@06J1F15/03+4+05+O00+5+JJF4H1O0D@,1@D1@J15,+F41D.FD1F,,16@J5/V+4H1AFDD+4J1.FV+1d++014+J/,V+6=1*.+12/O4DD.+4+3/4+1¿G2G*\R1D.+198Z8:;<912FJ+1PF0Fe+A+0D12/03+4+05+=1*.+12/O4D
000136



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� '��'

*+,-./0123+145*2-+0167123+1*+89-*+,+.2010+2176*231-.123+1:;:;<=>?1@50+1A5.5B+,+.2C*/+*1DE@F1G6H1<?1IJ1-.KL9/-.B123+1/+5/L-.+12610++M1L+5N+12615,+./14L+5/-.B015./23+10252+,+.2D0I167175K201*+89-*+,+.20176*109,,5*O1P9/B,+.21,62-6.0HQRSTU1TU1V1WXYWZ[\]̂1X\W_̂1̀X\X_VWXa1b̂1WSX1c[d_We1RSX_X1TU1\[1a[cdfX\W1VUU[cTVWXa1gTWSWSTU1X\W_̂eh1DK/.iJ1@Cjkl1ilmFFI1DF-L+/16.1n;<;<=>nI1DE.2+*+/o1=n;=<;<=>nIpqrpsrsptq uu1CkvEk1wO1A5B-02*52+1x9/B+1A5*-5yEL+.51x5,+0o1z-N+.123+1025290167123-01K50+J123+94K6,-.B14*+2*-5L1K6.7+*+.K+1Dn;{=;<=>nI15./12*-5L1/52+01D|;>=;<=>nI15*+1}m@mlEv5./1035LL1w+1*+0K3+/9L+/152151L52+*1/52+H1QRSTU1TU1V1WXYWZ[\]̂1X\W_̂1̀X\X_VWXa1b̂1WSX1c[d_We1RSX_X1TU1\[1a[cdfX\W1VUU[cTVWXa1gTWSWSTU1X\W_̂eh1DK/.iJ1@Cjkl1ilmFFI1DF-L+/16.1n;<;<=>nI1DE.2+*+/o1=n;=<;<=>nIpqrpsrsptq u~1������1�����1�����1��������1������1���1�������������1�1t1�����������1��1�������1��1������������1�1s1�����������1��1�������1��1�����1�������1�1�1�����������1��1�������1��1������������1�1�1�����������1��1�������1��1�����1�������1�1�1�����������1��1�������1��1������������1�1u1�����������1��1�������1��1�����1�������1�1~1������� 1������� ¡�¢������1£����¡�¤����1��1qrsrsptq¡1�£�������1pqrpsrsptq¡pqrp�rsptq uq1�¥¦§¥̈ 1���1£ �������1��1¦���1��1©�������1ª����«���1¬1®̄¬°̄±²1³°́µ́°¬°¶²1·¬°̄³²̧¹º°̄²1�����1��1©���1���1©�����1��1���1¤���������1�������������1�1t1ª�����������1�1s»�������1¥�����1�1�1©����������r»����1��1���«���¡���¼��1������¡1�¤����1��1qr�rsptq¡�£�������1pqrp�rsptq¡pqrp~rsptq u½1CkvEk1wO1A5B-02*52+1x9/B+1A5*-5yEL+.51x5,+01B*5.2-.B1¾n1A62-6.176*1E¿2+.0-6.671l-,+1261@6,4L+2+1v-0K6N+*OH1v-0K6N+*O1A++215./1@6.7+*10+2176*1n;>À;<=>n1>=o==mA1-.1i5.1F*5.K-0K6J1@69*2*66,1ÁJ1>:231FL66*1w+76*+1A5B-02*52+1x9/B+1A5*-5yEL+.51x5,+0H1F6LL6Â-.B123+1,++2-.BJ16.16*1w+76*+1m9B9021<ÀJ1<=>nJ123+145*2-+01035LL09w,-215.194/52+/1P6-.21L+22+*1w*-+7J1-.1K6,4L-5.K+1Â-231x9/B+1x5,+0Ã1025./-.Bv-0K6N+*O1C*/+*15./151P6-.214*64605L176*151.+Â1/+5/L-.+176*1K6,4L+2-6.16715LL/-0K6N+*OHD*,,<iJ1@Cjkl1ilmFFI1DF-L+/16.1n;?;<=>nI1DE.2+*+/o1=n;=?;<=>nIpqrs�rsptq ~p1�����1Ä¬¬²́¬̧¬°̄1Å̄1Æ±µµÇ¬1È1É°̄¬1Ê²¬¬²Ç1ËÇ°²È1Ì²Í̧Ç¹°̄Í1³°́Î¶²ÇÏ1³°́µ±¬²́1�������������1������1���1�������������1�1t1ª����������¡�¢������1£����¡1�¤����1��1qrs�rsptq¡�£�������1pqrs�rsptq¡p½rp�rsptq ~t1CkvEk1kEmiiÐzGÐGz1@miEH1@50+1*+500-B.+/1261A5B-02*52+1x9/B+1l36,501iÑ-¿06.176*15LL179*23+*14*6K++/-.B0H1A5B-02*52+1x9/B+1A5*-5yEL+.51x5,+01.61L6.B+*500-B.+/126123+1K50+H1D0¿wiJ1@Cjkl1ilmFFI1DF-L+/16.1|;À;<=>nI1DE.2+*+/o=|;=À;<=>nIp½rp~rsptq ~s1©�£ÒÓÔ�1̈¥¦§©£1�©Õ£ªÖ�§̈�1�¦�¦Ö�1©¥̈ ¤£Ò£̈ ©£�1������1©���������1���1���½rsprsptq1��1tp�pp1�����1©��������1ª�1t���1¤����1������1��×�������1���×�1¦�����1��Õ� ����1����s��1©¥ÖÒ¦1�¦�¤¤¡1�¤����1��1½r~rsptq¡1�£�������1p½rp~rsptq¡p½rsprsptq ~�1A-.92+1E.2*O176*14*6K++/-.B013+L/1w+76*+1A5B-02*52+1x9/B+1l36,501iH1Ñ-¿06.oi252901@6.7+*+.K+13+L/16.1|;<=;<=>nH1Flk1l-,+o1>=o=ny>=o{¾1l625L1l-,+o1ÀÀ1,-.92+01ØL5-.2-771m226*.+OD0Io1Ù52+1iN-.5*K3J1E08HÚ1E,-LO1mH1Û-+0+*J1E08H1ØL5-.2-771A6**-01z*++.J14*+0+.2H11v+7+./5.21m226*.+OD0Io1x60+431Ü5M+J1v+492O1@-2O1m226*.+OH1
000137



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� ���'

*+,-../01234560178.35,95:8;8735<,19.+.1-.=5>+27?.185@.;+/=56;88.+537A?088./=<,7+858,50337.5,+/.+5+.508B35+7C0125,158@.50337.5,95+.,D.10125/03-,E.+F=5*C;01809958,590C.;538;8735+.D,+85AF5G,E.?A.+5HIJ5KLHMJ5+.5N02@858,5:7.5C.88.+5;1/58@.538;8735+.590C012,95;?.1/./5-,?DC;018=5OPQRS5RS5T5UVWUXYZ[\5VZU]\5̂VZV]TUV_5̀\5UQV5aYb]Uc5PQV]V5RS5ZY5_YabdVZU5TSSYaRTUV_5eRUQUQRS5VZU]\cf5g+??K:J5<hiNj5:j>kkl5gm;8.5k0C./45noKLoKLHMl5gp18.+./45LnoKLoKLHMlqrstustqvw ux5hNmpN5+.5*C;018099B356,80,158,5N.,D.15m03-,E.+F5yL5z+0.9590C./5AF56,++035{+..1J|+=5:021./5AF5|7/2.5j@,?;35:=5}0~3,15,15noKyoKLHM=5g83@C-KJ5<hiNj5:j>kkl5gk0C./,15noKyoKLHMl5gp18.+./45LnoKyoKLHMlqrstustqvw u�5�����5�������5��5����5������5��5�������5���������5�����5��������5 ���¡¢5£�¤¥¦§§̈©ª«�¡§�¬55v5®̄ª���§°¥±�����¢5®«���°5¥²����5�¡5rstustqvw°5¥®¡§����¬5qrstustqvw°vqsqxstqvw u³5hNmpN5+.5ý5z+0.9590C./5AF56,++035{+..1J5|+=56,80,158,5N.,D.15m03-,E.+F5/7.5AFHLoµoKLHM=5:021./5AF5|7/2.5j@,?;35:=5}0~3,15,15HLoµoKLHM=5g83@C-K:J5<hiNj:j>kkl5gk0C./5,15HLoµoKLHMl5gp18.+./45HLoLµoKLHMlvqsvwstqvw uu5¦¶�·̧·¹º»¦º·¼®5�½º·½̧ 5»�¾½¿�¡5¶��©�À���5�����5��5������5 ���¡¢5£�¤5»��¿�¡����Á�5��5vqsttstqvw¤5¥¦§§̈©ª«�¡§�¬55v5¶�©�̈�̈§��¡°¥±�����¢5®«���°5¥²����5�¡5vqsvwstqvw°¥®¡§����¬5vqsvwstqvw°vvsqvstqvw uw5½ÂÂ½¹·º·½̧ s»®¹Â½̧ ¹®5¥��5uu5¦¶�·̧·¹º»¦º·¼®5�½º·½̧ 5»�¾½¿�¡5¶��©�À���5°�����5��Ã�§�5̈¡�5Ã�Á¡§�5��5¹̈¡5²�̈¡©��©�¤5¥Ä̈Å�¢5£���¿ª°5¥²����5�¡5vvsvstqvw°5¥®¡§����¬vvsqvstqvw°vvsqvstqvw ur5¶®ÃÄ¦»¦º·½̧ 5��5£���¿ª5�¤5Ä̈Å�5�¡5½¿¿���§��¡5§�5uw5½¿¿���§��¡s»��¿�¡��5§�5��§��¡Æ�5�������5���������5�����5��Ã�§�5̈¡�5Ã�Á¡§�5��5¹̈¡5²�̈¡©��©�¤5¥¦§§̈©ª«�¡§�¬55v®̄ª���§5¦¢55t5®̄ª���§5�¢55Ç5®̄ª���§5Ã¢55x5®̄ª���§5¶¢55�5®̄ª���§5®°¥»��̈§����©Á«�¡§¥�°5uw5°5¥Ä̈Å�¢5£���¿ª°5¥²����5�¡5vvsvstqvw°5¥®¡§����¬5vvsqvstqvw°vvsqvstqvw wq5Ã®»º·²·Ã¦º®5½²5¹®»¼·Ã®5��5Ã�§�5̈¡�5Ã�Á¡§�5��5¹̈¡5²�̈¡©��©�5��5ur5¶�©�̈�̈§��¡5�¡½¿¿���§��¡¢5uw5½¿¿���§��¡s»��¿�¡��5§�5��§��¡5¥Ä̈Å�¢5£���¿ª°5¥²����5�¡5vvsvstqvw°¥®¡§����¬5vvsqvstqvw°vvsqwstqvw wv5»®ÂÄÈ5¥��5uu5¦¶�·̧·¹º»¦º·¼®5�½º·½̧ 5»�¾½¿�¡5¶��©�À���5°5�����5�������� ���¡¢5£�¤5¥¦§§̈©ª«�¡§�¬55v5¶�©�̈�̈§��¡°¥±�����¢5®«���°5¥²����5�¡5vvswstqvw°5¥®¡§����¬vvsqwstqvw°vvsv³stqvw wt5¹º¦ºÉ¹5»®Â½»º5��5������5 ���¡¢5£�¤5¥¹�����«̈¡¢5¦̈��¡°5¥²����5�¡5vvsv³stqvw°¥®¡§����¬5vvsv³stqvw°vvstustqvw wÇ5hNmpN5AF5|7/2.5j@,?;35:=5}0~3,152+;180125yy56,80,158,5N.,D.15m03-,E.+F=5k;-8/03-,E.+F5,15.~0380125-C;0?353@;CC5-C,3.5,156;+-@5KnJ5KLHn=5g83@C-K:J5<hiNj:j>kkl5gk0C./5,15HHoKyoKLHMl5gp18.+./45HHoKyoKLHMlvtsvqstqvw wx5hNmpN5:pjjÊG{5mp>mËÊGp5jh5kÊËp5:p<hGm5>6pGmpm5<h6*Ë>ÊGj=:021./5AF5|7/2.5j@,?;35:=5}0~3,15,15HKoHLoKLHM=5g83@C-K:J5<hiNj5:j>kkl5gk0C./,15HKoHLoKLHMl5gp18.+./45HKoHLoKLHMlqvsvqstqvr w�5²���§5�½º·½̧ 5§�5¦«�¡�sÃ����©§5ÌÍ����Í���5������Í��Î����5Ï�Í��Î���5�����5��5������ ���¡¢5£�¤5��§��¡5Ð�̈��¡Ñ5��§5���5tstvstqvr5vq¬qq5¦�5�¡5¹̈¡5²�̈¡©��©�¢5Ã�Á�§���«5¦¢v�§ª5²����5������5� Ñ̈��§�̈§�5£Á�Ñ�5ºª�«̈�5¹¤5Ð�̄��¡¤5»��¿�¡���5�Á�5��5vstxstqvr¤»�¿����5�Á�5��5vsÇvstqvr¤5¥¦§§̈©ª«�¡§�¬55v5®̄ª���§5Â�̈�¡§���Ò�5¦«�¡���5®«¿���«�¡§¶��©��«�¡̈§��¡5Ã�«¿�̈�¡§°¥ ���¡¢5������°5¥²����5�¡5vsvqstqvr°5¥®¡§����¬5qvsvqstqvr°qvstxstqvr w³5½ÂÂ½¹·º·½̧ s»®¹Â½̧ ¹®5¥��5w�5²���§5�½º·½̧ 5§�5¦«�¡�sÃ����©§5ÌÍ����Í���������Í��Î����5Ï�Í��Î���5°5�����5��Ã�§�5̈¡�5Ã�Á¡§�5��5¹̈¡5²�̈¡©��©�¤5¥Ä̈Å�¢5£���¿ª°
000138



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� ����'

*+,-./012034564573890*:2;.<./=073456457389734>345738 ?@0A:BCD0*<.0?E0+,<F;0GHIJHK0;10LM.2/4N1<<.O;0PQRSTUQVWX0YZ[\]ZQZŴXZTW0_TQRŜZWX90̀,-./0abG1<<,F0c<..2d0e<f0*c<..2d0G1<<,F90*+,-./012034>34573890*:2;.<./=0734>34573897545345738 ??0ghijkl0mikno0pqn0rnqsllthiuv0wlxt0ylpqnl0gzuhvknzkl0{jtul0|wq}zv0~�0�h�vqi�gqkhqi0�lznhiu0wlxt0qi0����������00�|�0|h}l�0�����������������������|qkzx0|h}l�0��0}hijklv0�xzhikhpp0�kkqnilo�0gqnnhv0�nlli�0�nq0~l0�xzhikhpp�0�lplitzik0�kkqnilo�0{qvlrw0g�0�z�l�0�lrjko0�hko0�kkqnilo�00�nqsllthiuv�0gqkhqi0kq0�}lit0wlxt�0�nuj}lik0wlznt�0}zkkln0vjy}hkklt�0�qjnk0kqhvvjl0�ntln�00�����0��0�0���� ¡¢£¤0�¢�¥¤0¦�¢�¥���§0̈¤0���0©¡ª¥�«0���¥�0��0¢¡0§¡©ª¬�¢�0���¡©����§0�������0�¢�¥¤«®0̄n}}�~�0��°�|0~|���±0̄�zkl0�hxlt�0���������±0̄n}}�~�0��°�|~|���±�0̄miklnlt�0����������±7545545738 ?80���m�0yo0{jtul0|wq}zv0~�0�h�vqi0unzikhiu0hi0rznk0zit0tliohiu0hi0rznk0²³gqkhqi0~ll�hiu0�lźl0kq0�}lit0�q}rxzhik�0�xzhikhpp0vwzxx0phxl0z0phnvk0z}litltsq}rxzhik0hi0sqipqn}hko0µhkw0kwl0zkkzswlt0qntln0µhkwhi0��0tzov�0|wl0�qjnk���m�~0kwzk0thvsq́lno0hi0kwhv0szvl0hv0�m��m¶m�0zv0kq0kwl0z}lit}likv0zxxqµltyo0kwhv0qntln�0|wl0�qjnk0���m�~0kwl0rznkhlv0kq0}llk0zit0sqipln0sqislnihiu0µwlikwl0pzsk0thvsq́lno0sjkqpp0vwqjxt0yl0pqn0kwhv0nlqrlilt0thvsq́lno�0|wl0rznkhlv0vwzxx0phxlz0xlkkln0ynhlp0µhkwhi0��0tzov0vkzkhiu0lzsw0vhtlv0rnqrqvzx0µhkw0z0ynhlp0l�rxzizkhqi�k̄vwxs�~�0��°�|0~|���±0̄�hxlt0qi0���������±0̄miklnlt�0����������±7545·45738 870���m�0�m̧ °m~|¹¶�0��°¶~m�º~0�~~¹~|�¶�m0¹¶0�m»¹~¹¶�0�����~m��gm¶�m�0��g���¹¶|�0~huilt0yo0{jtul0|wq}zv0~�0�h�vqi0qi0���¼������k̄vwxs��0��°�|0~|���±0̄�hxlt0qi0���¼�����±0̄miklnlt�0����¼�����±7>47345738 830A:½BHK½:0<.0870H</.<0¾V¿ÀV[XZWÁ0Â[[Z[X̂W\V0ZW0¾VÃZ[ZWÁ0Ä]TRT[VÅ0ÂQVWÅVÅ_TQRŜZWX0ab0G1<<,F0c<..2d0e<f0*½,-a.<MÆ2d0LÆ<1290*+,-./0120>434573890*:2;.<./=7>4734573897>47E45738 850�gm¶�m�0���m�0����¹¶|¹¶�0��°¶~m��0~huilt0yo0{jtul0|wq}zv0~��h�vqi0qi0��³������0̄kvwxs�~�0��°�|0~|���±0̄�hxlt0qi0��³�����±0̄miklnlt�����³�����±7>43345738 8>0Ç,FO1È.<b0C.;;.<0É<,.̀ÊÄ]TRT[VÅ0Ë\ÌVÅÀSV0̀,-./0ab0N,;b0Æ2/0N1Í2;b01̀0½Æ20+<Æ2O,FO1f*L;;ÆOÎM.2;F=0Ï030N.<;,̀,OÆ;.4B<11̀01̀0½.<È,O.9*CÆÐ.d0e1F.ÑÎ90*+,-./0120>433457389*:2;.<./=07>4334573897>43545738 860C.;;.<0̀<1M0B-Æ,2;,̀̀ÒF0B<1Ñ1FÆ-0A.=0Ç,FO1È.<b0Ç.Æ/-,2.F0f0*L;;ÆOÎM.2;F=0Ï030Ç.O-Æ<Æ;,129*Ó,.F.<d0:M,-b90*+,-./0120>4354573890*:2;.<./=07>4354573897>43>45738 8E0��~m0g�¶��mgm¶|0~��m�°�¹¶�0���m��0�lztxhil0kq0~ll�0�lźl0kq�}lit0�xlzthiuv0¼���������0�xqvl0qp0�zsk0�hvsq́lno0²���������0�hvsxqvjnl0qp0m�rlnkÔhkilvvlv0²���������0�hvsxqvjnl0qp0�lyjkkzx0m�rlnk0Ôhkilvvlv0���������0�xqvl0qpm�rlnk0�hvsq́lno0����������0�lztxhil0kq0�hxl0�hvrqvhkh́l0gqkhqiv0����������0�lznhiuqi0�hvrqvhkh́l0gqkhqiv0���Õ������0m�swziul0qp0�nlknhzx0�hvsxqvjnlv0��²�������lztxhil0kq0�hxl0�nlknhzx0~kzkl}lik�0gqkhqiv0hi0�h}hil0zit0�lxzklt0�qsj}likv����������0�lztxhil0kq0�hxl0�rrqvhkhqiv0kq0gqkhqiv0hi0�h}hil0����������0�nlknhzx
000139



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� ����'

*+,-./.,0.12345326267189,:;1</.=/9:;1*+,-./.,0.153423262671>?/@1A/9:;1BC?/:=9+,D146E:@FG153253262671H9I,.E1J@1>?EI.1AK+L:F1H71M9NF+,1+,153453264O71B=FK;02HP1*QRSAHAT88G1B89;.E1+,153453264OG1BU,=./.ED1653453264OGVWXYYXYVZ[ [\1] _̂̀ â1bc1defghXicjjfkb1lmnfh1op1]cjjmq1rjffgs1tju1vfqwcgqfq1hxf1op1yXzXYVZ[uvfwnmfq1hxf1op1yXZYXYVZ[u1{rjffgs1]cjjmq|1{}mnfh1cg1WXYYXYVZ[|1{~gbfjfh�1VWXYYXYVZ[|VWXYzXYVZ[ [�1�fkcgh1] _̂̀ â1bc1defghXicjjfkb1�[1̂jhfj1cg1]cbmcg1bc1defghXicjjfkbss1��1vfwnp1bcŵwcqmbmcgXvfqwcgqfs1[\1] _̂̀ â1bc1defghXicjjfkb1s1[z1_fjemg�bf1]cbmcgqsss1�fb�f�hnmgfqX�f�jmg�qsss1i�qf1]�g��fefgb1�k�fhxnmg�1̂jhfjss1lmnfh1op1]cjjmq1rjffgs1tju]cbmcg1�f�jmg�1qfb1lcj1yXZ�XYVZ[1ZV�VV1d]1mg1��g1}j�gkmqkcs1icxjbjcce1ds1Zzb�1}nccjoflcjf1]��mqbj�bf1txh�f1_�ce�q1�u1�m�qcgu1vfqwcgqfq1hxf1op1yX�XYVZ[u1vfwnmfq1hxf1opyXZzXYVZ[u1{rjffgs1]cjjmq|1{}mnfh1cg1WXYzXYVZ[|1{~gbfjfh�1VWXYzXYVZ[|VyXV�XYVZ[ [�1dgq�fj1bc1defghfh1icewn�mgb1��������������������������1�1���1���1�� 1opimbp1�ghicxgbp1cl1��g1}j�gkmqkcu1{¡�¢fs1tcqfw�|1{}mnfh1cg1yX�XYVZ[|1{~gbfjfh�1VyXV�XYVZ[|VzXV\XYVZ[ [[1QSCUS1/.-.//9,I10:F.1=+1£:I9F=/:=.1>?EI.1U;9¤:J.=K1C71¥:¦+/=.1-+/1H.==;.L.,=7H9I,.E1J@1>?EI.1AK+L:F1H71M9NF+,1+,1§3̈3264O71B=FK;02HP1*QRSA1HAT88G1B89;.E1+,§3̈3264OG1BU,=./.ED16§36̈3264OGVzXV�XYVZ[ ZVV1Q/E./1H.==9,I1H.==;.L.,=1*+,-./.,0.1J.-+/.1£:I9F=/:=.1>?EI.1U;9¤:J.=K1C71¥:¦+/=.7H.==;.L.,=1*+,-./.,0.1F.=1-+/1̈32̈3264O16OD561T£19,1H:,18/:,09F0+P1*+?/=/++L1UP4§=K18;++/71H9I,.E1J@1>?EI.1U;9¤:J.=K1C71¥:¦+/=.1+,1£:@1©P1264O71BL;;HP1*QRSAHAT88G1B89;.E1+,1§3©3264OG1BU,=./.ED16§36©3264OGV\XVyXYVZ[ ZVZ1i¡~vª«�1â _̀i~�1_�f1w�jbmfq1�jf1�fjfop1gcbmlmfh1b��b1b�f1qfbbnfefgb1kcglfjfgkf1mqjfqk�fhxnfh1bc1ZVXZZXYVZ[1�b1[�WV1d]1mg1��g1}j�gkmqkcs1icxjbjcce1~s1Zzb�1}nccj1oflcjf]��mqbj�bf1txh�f1~nm¬�ofb�1�u1¡�wcjbfu1_�f1wjcmqmcgq1cl1b�f1icxjb«q1zX�XYVZ[1�fbbnfefgbicglfjfgkf1̂jhfj1jfe�mg1mg1fllfkbu1�®̄��1��1�1��°������1�����1±�������²1³�1�̄�1��́���®̄���1��1��1²��́����1���������²1µ��̄1�̄��1������ 1{q�p�s1î ¶v_1�_d}}|1{}mnfh1cg\XyXYVZ[|1{~gbfjfh�1V\XVyXYVZ[|V\XZ�XYVZ[ ZVY1···}mnfh1mg1fjjcju1̧nf�qf1qff1~i}1acu1ZVW1lcj1kcjjfkb1fgbjpu1{~gbfjfh�1V\XZ�XYVZ[|V\XZ�XYVZ[ ZVW1QSCUSD1H=:=?F1S.¦+/=1E?.1J@1̈32¹3264O71H9I,.E1J@1>?EI.1AK+L:F1H71M9NF+,1+,3̈4©3264O71B=FK;02HP1*QRSA1HAT88G1BTEE9=9+,:;1:==:0KL.,=BFG1:EE.E1+,1̈34©3264ODº141*./=9-90:=.3</++-1+-1H./»90.G1B/LL2HP1*QRSA1HAT88G71BU,=./.ED16̈34©3264OGV\XYVXYVZ[ ZVy1�_d_¶�1v~̧ v̂_1op1imbp1�gh1icxgbp1cl1��g1}j�gkmqkcu1{dbb�k�efgbq�1¼1Zifjbmlmk�bfX̧jccl1cl1�fjmkf|{¡�¢fs1tcqfw�|1{}mnfh1cg1\XYVXYVZ[|1{~gbfjfh�1V\XYVXYVZ[|V\XYyXYVZ[ ZVz1�_d_¶�1v~̧ v̂_1op1]cjjmq1rjffgs1tju1{rjffgs1]cjjmq|1{}mnfh1cg1\XYyXYVZ[|1{~gbfjfh�V\XYyXYVZ[|V\XY\XYVZ[ ZV\1QSCUS1AK.1*+?/=1K./.J@10+,=9,?.F1=K.1E9F¦+F9=9».1L+=9+,1-9;9,I1E.:E;9,.1=+½+».LJ./1©P1264O71AK.1K.:/9,I1+,1E9F¦+F9=9».1L+=9+,F1¾9;;1J.1K.;E1+,1C.0.LJ./142P264OP1:=146D661:7L719,1*+?/=/++L1TP1;+0:=.E1+,1=K.14§=K1-;++/1+-1=K.18.E./:;¿?9;E9,IP1¹§61À+;E.,1À:=.1T».,?.P1H:,18/:,09F0+P1*:;9-+/,9:71H9I,.E1J@1>?EI.AK+L:F1H71M9NF+,1+,1̈32̈3264O71B=FK;02HP1*QRSA1HAT88G1B89;.E1+,1̈32̈3264OGBTEE9=9+,:;1:==:0KL.,=BFG1:EE.E1+,1̈32©3264OD1º141*./=9-90:=.3</++-1+-1H./»90.GB/LL2HP1*QRSA1HAT88G71BU,=./.ED16̈32̈3264OGV�XZ[XYVZ[ ZV�1¡fbbfj1Ájmfl1jf1[y1¡fbbfj1lmnfh1op]cjjmq1rjffgs1tju1{vfn�bfh1hckxefgb{q|1[y1|1{rjffgs]cjjmq|1{}mnfh1cg1�XZ[XYVZ[|1{~gbfjfh�1V�XZ[XYVZ[|V�XYVXYVZ[ ZV�1i¡~vª«�1â _̀i~�1�k�fhxnmg�1_fnfw�cgf1icglfjfgkf1jf1~i}1�ck¢fb1acu1ZV��11_fnfw�cgf1icglfjfgkf1qfb1lcj1�XYZXYVZ[1�b1W�VV1wueus1oflcjf1]��mqbj�bf1txh�f1_�ce�q1�u
000140



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� ����'

*+,-./012.3/-451-675518419:497:4;1<.1-947=178.3<1>2?1@.A=4<1B.01CDE027551F/1G6./41B3H84:I1CJKKKJLKMJKKNOPG7--A.;4I1OQONNDLFR17/S1T34-<+./-U19547-414H7+51<6412.3:<:..H1@493<SU1V.-41W764:U17<1<641R.55.X+/Y7;;:4--I1V.-4ZW764:[A7/;03-A.3:<-0Y.\]̂_̀a1̀a1b1cdecfghij1dhckj1ldhdkbcdm1nj1c_d1ogpkcq1̂_dkd1̀a1hg1mgoprdhc1baagòbcdm1s̀c_c_̀a1dhckjqt1u:HHOvU12wxVy1vyz??{1u?+54;1./1KPODPODCQ{1u>/<4:4;I1DKPODPODCQ{DKPODPODCQ CDQ1V>vGwBv>1:41CDE1|4<<4:1}:+4R1~kgr1�ib̀hc̀~~1�kddh18S12+<S17/;12.3/<S1.R1v7/?:7/A+-A.01u|7=4U1�.-496{1u?+54;1./1KPODPODCQ{1u>/<4:4;I1DKPODPODCQ{DKPODPODCQ CCD1V>vGwBv>1kd1�dccdk1�k̀d~1~kgr1�ib̀hc̀~~�1��cq1���18S1W.::+-1�:44/U1�:01u�+4-4:U1>H+5S{u?+54;1./1KPODPODCQ{1u>/<4:4;I1DKPODPODCQ{DKPOQPODCQ CCC1|4<<4:1}:+4R1����̂1��̂ �̂�1������1R+54;18SW.::+-1�:44/U1�:01uz<<7A6H4/<-I1�1C1�.+/<|4<<4:1}:+4R1J1V?z1OEU1�1O1�.+/<1|4<<4:1}:+4R1J1V?@1�C1�1�OU1�1�1�.+/<1|4<<4:1}:+4R1J1V?@�K1�1�QU1�1M1z994/;+,U1�1N1>,6+8+<1zU1�1L1>,6+8+<1}U1�1E1>,6+8+<12U1�1K1>,6+8+<1@U1�1Q>,6+8+<1>U1�1CD1>,6+8+<1?U1�1CC1>,6+8+<1�{u�+4-4:U1>H+5S{1u?+54;1./1KPOQPODCQ{1u>/<4:4;IDKPOQPODCQ{DKP�DPODCQ CCO1���������1 �¡��¢1 �£¤1£�¥¦§�̈©1��1��©1ª��1«�¬©�§��1®̄1°±²³1£©1²±́±±1£¢§¢1�̈µ�¦�©���§1¶1�̈1©·�1²®©·1ª¤���1ª��1©·�1¤�©©��1���ª�1��̈���̈�̈¥1«¬���£¤1̧̈©����¥£©���¹�¢1²³̄1º�»¦��©�1ª��1¼��¡¦�©��̈1¹��¢1½¾1¿1½³̄1£̈¡1«¬���£¤1̧̈©����¥£©���1¹�¢1°°¢«�¥̈�¡1�1À¦¡¥�1Á·�§£�1«¢1Â�Ã��̈1�̈1¾Ä½±Ä°±²³¢1Å©�·¤�°«̄1µ ÆºÁ1«Á¶ÇÇÈ1ÅÇ�¤�¡�̈1¾Ä½±Ä°±²³È1ÅÉ̈©���¡́1±¾Ä½±Ä°±²³ÈDQPD�PODCQ CC�1z@WFBFvyVzyFÊ>1WwyFwB1V4-A64;3541.R1w:751z:Y3H4/<1R+54;18S12+<S17/;12.3/<S.R1v7/1?:7/A+-A.01V4-9./-4-1;3418S1QPQPODCQ01u|7=4U1�.-496{1u?+54;1./1QP�PODCQ{u>/<4:4;I1DQPD�PODCQ{DQPD�PODCQ CCM1 º�Éº1�1Ë£¥��©�£©�1À¦¡¥�1Á·�§£�1«¢1Â�Ã��̈1¥�£̈©�̈¥1²²½1¶¡§�̈��©�£©���Ë�©��̈1©�1µ�̈©�̈¦�1Ë�©��̈1Â�£��̈¥¢1Ë�©��̈1Â�£��̈¥1��©1ª��1³Ä²°Ä°±²³1²±́±±1¶Ë1�̈«£̈1Ç�£̈�����̄1µ�¦�©���§1¶̄1²®©·1Ç¤���1�ª���1Ë£¥��©�£©�1À¦¡¥�1Á·�§£�1«¢Â�Ã��̈¢1Å¶©©£�·§�̈©�́1Ì1²1µ��©�ª��£©�Ä¼���ª1�ª1«������È1Å�§§°«̄1µ ÆºÁ1«Á¶ÇÇÈ1ÅÇ�¤�¡1�̈1³Ä½Ä°±²³È1ÅÉ̈©���¡́1±³Ä±½Ä°±²³ÈDQPCOPODCQ CCN1 1G@?1X+<617<<7A64;1z3;+.1?+54012.3:<1@7<41�1y+H41Í1QPCOPODCQ1CCIDLIOO1zW1Î01?+54v+Ï41Í1CDNNO1Ð}1Î01V3/1y+H41Í1DDIOCINQ1Î01uA.3:<-947={01u>/<4:4;I1DQPCOPODCQ{DQPCOPODCQ CCL1���������1 �¡��1Å©�·¤�°«̄1µ ÆºÁ1«Á¶ÇÇÈ1ÅÇ�¤�¡1�̈1³Ä²°Ä°±²³È1ÅÉ̈©���¡́±³Ä²°Ä°±²³ÈDQPCOPODCQ CCE1Ë�̈¦©�1É̈©��1ª��1¬�����¡�̈¥�1·�¤¡1�ª���1Ë£¥��©�£©�1À¦¡¥�1Á·�§£�1«¢1Â�Ã��̈´Á�¤�¬·�̈�1µ�̈ª���̈��1·�¤¡1�̈1³Ä²°Ä°±²³¢1ÇÁº1Á�§�́1²²́±ÑÒ²²́Ó±1Á�©£¤1Á�§�́1½Ô1§�̈¦©��1¼¤£�̈©�ªª1¶©©��̈��́1É§�¤�1¶¢1Õ�����̄1É�»¢11��ª�̈¡£̈©1¶©©��̈��́1À���¬·1Ö£×�̄1��¬¦©�1µ�©�1¶©©��̈��1
000141



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� ����'

*+,-../0123456,70,158.9+01258.:/;5<+2=>.1758.9+/?5>977.+53=@>077./;5A,=+757,033=.5B+/.+;CDEFG5FG5H5IJKILMNOP5JNIQP5RJNJQHIJS5TP5IEJ5UMVQIW5DEJQJ5FG5NM5SMUVXJNI5HGGMUFHIJS5YFIEIEFG5JNIQPWZ5[+>>\]?5AB̂ _̀ 5]̀<aab5[c97.5a0:./45def\e\gfdb5[h17.+./45gdef\e\gfdbijkijkljim iin5opqrstu5vwxyoqz5x{|5}|~~�|�|�~5����|�|��|5�}5����~|�5���5�|���|�5����5����}~��~|����|5q�����|~{5��5p����~|t}5ijkiikljim5���|�����5�����5��5�5�������� 5���¡ 5¢���¡���£5¤ ���5¥�¦¡�§5���¡�5��5��5£�¥¦̈���5����¥����£5©���5����5���¡ §ª5«}{¬u5ow®rx5ux̄°°±«°��|�5��5ijkijkljim±5«q�~|�|�z5ijkijkljim±ijkiikljim 5ō uq5rq°qrrq�5~�5����}~��~|5����|5u����|5s��5���5u|~~�|�|�~5«�{�5ow®rxux̄°°±5«°��|�5��5ijkiikljim±5«q�~|�|�z5ijkiikljim±ijki²kljim iim5³B̀ Áh5Ba5̀hµh*¶B³́A5]A¶hĉ µ́³·5AB³ah_h³Ah5aB_]h̀ µ̀h6h³̀ 5AB³ah_h³Ah;5̀.:.̧8,10-5]-8./=:0125A,1¹.+.1-.53.75¹,+fge\ºe\gfd5gd4gg5<65015]915a+91-03-,?5A89>@.+35@.¹,+.5692037+97.5»=/2.5]9::0.¼0>;5]021./5@½5692037+97.5»=/2.5]9::0.5¼0>5,15fgef¾e\gfd;5[>¿:]?5AB̂ _̀ 5]̀<aab[a0:./5,15fgef¾e\gfdb5[h17.+./45fgef¾e\gfdbijklÀkljim ilj5601=7.5h17+½5¹,+5̧+,-../012358.:/5@.¹,+.5692037+97.5»=/2.5]9::0.5¼0>45̀.:.̧8,10-]-8./=:0125A,1¹.+.1-.58.:/5,15fge\ºe\gfd;5].77:.>.175A,1¹.+.1-.53.75¹,+5f\e¾e\gfd975d4Ág5<6;5̀8.5A,=+75Â0::5033=.5953.77:.>.175-,1¹.+.1-.5,+/.+;5[̀,79:5̀0>.501A,=+745fg5>01=7.3;b5[³,75+.̧,+7./;b55<77,+1.½5¹,+5*:90170¹¹45h>0:½5Ã0.3.+;55<77,+1.½5¹,+5c.¹.1/917345»,3.̧85µ9¿.;55CDEFG5FG5H5IJKILMNOP5JNIQP5RJNJQHIJS5TP5IEJ5UMVQIW5DEJQJ5FG5NM5SMUVXJNI5HGGMUFHIJS5YFIEIEFG5JNIQPWZ5[>¿:]?5AB̂ _̀ 5]̀<aab5[c97.5a0:./45fge\ºe\gfdb5[h17.+./45fge\ºe\gfdbijklÀkljim ili5³B̀ Áh5Ba5]h̀ µ̀h6h³̀ 5AB³ah_h³Ah5<³c5]h̀ µ̀h6h³̀AB³ah_h³Ah5B_ch_;5].77:.>.175A,1¹.+.1-.53.75¹,+5f\e¾e\gfd5gd4Ág5<65015]91a+91-03-,?5A,=+7+,,>5A?5f¾785a:,,+;5]021./5@½5692037+97.5»=/2.5]9::0.5¼0>5,1fge\ºe\gfd;5[>¿:]?5AB̂ _̀ 5]̀<aab5[a0:./5,15fge\ºe\gfdb5[h17.+./45fge\ºe\gfdbijklÀkljim ill5 *̂c<̀ hc5A<]h56<³<·h6h³̀ 5]A¶hĉ µ́³·5B_ch_455c.9/:01.57,5a0:.5c03̧,3070Ä.56,70,135Å5fe\Áe\g\g5¶.9+0125,15c03̧,3070Ä.56,70,135Å5\e\Æe\g\g5hÇ-8912.5,¹5*+.7+09:5c03-:,3=+.35Å5ºe\de\g\g5c.9/:01.57,5a0:.5*+.7+09:5]797.>.17?56,70,135015µ0>01.591/5_.:97./5c,-=>.1735Å¾efºe\g\g5c.9/:01.57,5a0:.5B̧ ,̧3070,1357,56,70,135015µ0>01.5Å5¾e\fe\g\g5*+.7+09:5A,1¹.+.1-.5Å5Èeºe\g\g5a019:5*+.7+09:5A,1¹.+.1-.5Å5Æe\e\g\g5»=+½5̀+09:5Å5ÆefÁe\g\g55]021./5@½5»=/2.5̀8,>935];5¶0Ç3,15,15fge\ºe\gfd;5[-/1]?5AB̂ _̀ 5]̀<aab5[a0:./5,1fge\ºe\gfdb5[h17.+./45fge\ºe\gfdbilkj²kljim ilÉ5601=7.5h17+½5¹,+5̧+,-../012358.:/5@.¹,+.5692037+97.5»=/2.5]9::0.5¼0>45].77:.>.17A,1¹.+.1-.58.:/5,15f\e¾e\gfd;5A93.5/0/51,753.77:.;5³,5¹=+78.+53.77:.>.175̧+,-../01233.759757803570>.;5[̀,79:5̀0>.5015A,=+745¾58,=+3;b5[³,75+.̧,+7./;b55<77,+1.½5¹,+5*:90170¹¹45h>0:½5Ã0.3.+Ê5¼97.5]Ä019+0-8;55A:0.175_.̧+.3.17970Ä.456,++035·+..15»+;
000142



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� �*��'

+,,-./0123-.24030/56/,7829-70:;2<6=0>2?@A0/,2B0:.070/,6,AC082BAD=2E0@7-/>2FGHIJ2IJ2K2LMNLOPQRS2MQLTS2UMQMTKLMV2WS2LHM2XPYTLZ2GHMTM2IJ2QP2VPXY[MQL2KJJPXIKLMV2\ILHLHIJ2MQLTSZ]2̂_=@̀a2?bcBd2̀d+eef2̂46,02eA@0582ghijihkglf2̂m/,0.0582ghikjihkglfnopqrpoqns not2bB4mB2Bmucm̀dvEw2?bcÈ m<x̀2+̀ v̀̀d+E?m2vE24B+edvEw2+E4ibBBm̀ybE4vEw2db24v̀yb̀ vdvzm2{bdvbÈ >2̀A|/052}129~5|02d;-_672̀>2�A�7-/-/2ghijihkgl>2̂D5/̀a2?bcBd2̀d+eef2̂eA@052-/2ghijihkglf2̂m/,0.0582ghikjihkglfnopn�poqns nor2��������2��2�������2���2����������2��2�����������2�������2��2����� 2¡�¢¢£¤2¥�¦§��̈�¢�©ª£¤2«ª��£¬2§�̈¢®2�£2nopn�poqns¬2§�£̄¢�¢®°2nopn�poqns¬nopn�poqns no�2bB4mB2Bm<vmzvEw2+yybvEdm42?bcÈ m<±2bB4mB2BmemBBvEwy<+vEdvee2,-2e050.6@2y.-2²-/-2y.-³0D,>2̀A|/052}129~5|02d;-_672̀>2�A�7-/2-/ghiǵihkgl>2̂D5/̀a2?bcBd2̀d+eef2̂eA@052-/2ghiǵihkglf2̂m/,0.0582ghiǵihkglfnopn�poqns 2�¢̄2µ¢ª®̈�£¢ p¶¢ª��£· °2§̧®£�¤2¹�º�»2�»«¬2§�̈¢®2�£2nopn�poqns¬2§�£̄¢�¢®°nopn�poqns¬qnpntpoqoq no¼2��»½¹�2�¾2«¿¿¢ª�ª£̧¢2��2Àª̄¢2¡2À�©�¢�̈�£2§À�©�¢�̈�£¤2Àª̄¢¬2§�̈¢®2�£2npntpoqoq¬§�£̄¢�¢®°2qnpntpoqoq¬q�pn¼poqoq noÁ2bB4mB2<vedvEw2̀d+Â>2?6702{6/6|0_0/,2̀,6,0_0/,25~02}12ÃihÄihkhk>2e~.,;0.?6702{6/6|0_0/,2?-/30.0/D0270,23-.2ÃiÄkihkhk2gk8kk2+{>2̀A|/052}129~5|02d;-_67>̀2�A�7-/2-/2́igÃihkhk>2̂D5/̀a2?bcBd2̀d+eef2̂eA@052-/2́igÃihkhkf2̂{.>2w.00/2;67}00/270.C052}12eA.7,2?@6772{6A@2,-2,;02655.0772-32.0D-.5>f2̂m/,0.0582ḱigÃihkhkfq�pÅqpoqoq nos2��»½¹�2�¾2«¿¿¢ª�ª£̧¢2��2Æ��� 2�¢Ç£�È�É2§�¢Ç£�È�É¤2Æ��� ¬2§�̈¢®2�£2�pÅqpoqoq¬§�£̄¢�¢®°2q�pÅqpoqoq¬q¼poÅpoqoq nÅq2º�µ«»�µ2¥�½�»2¹«��2�«�«¡����»2¹������¹�2�»«»����»2ª£®�»«»º�2�����»2¾�̈¢®2��2¹�̄�2ª£®2¹�Ê£̄�2�¾2�ª£2�ª£̧� ̧�¦2§�¢Ç£�È�É¤2Æ��� ¬2§�̈¢®�£2¼poÅpoqoq¬2��®�¾�¢®2�£2¼potpoqoq2§·�ª�¤2¹�º�»2�»«¬¦2§�£̄¢�¢®°2q¼poÅpoqoq¬q¼poÅpoqoq nÅn2cy4+dm42?+̀ m2{+E+wm{mEd2̀?�m4c<vEw2bB4mB8224065@A/02,-2eA@024A7:-7A,AC02{-,A-/72Ë2ggighihkhk24065@A/02,-2eA@02+/12b::-7A,A-/2,-24A7:-7A,AC02{-,A-/72Ë2giÃihkhg24065@A/02,-2eA@02+/12B0:@12A/2̀~::-.,2-324A7:-7A,AC02{-,A-/72Ë2gihgihkhg2�06.A/|2-/24A7:-7A,AC02{-,A-/72Ë2hiÌihkhg2m�D;6/|02-32y.0,.A6@24A7D@-7~.072Ë2ÄiÄgihkhg24065@A/02,-2eA@02y.0,.A6@2̀,6,0_0/,a2{-,A-/72A/2<A_A/026/52B0@6,0524-D~_0/,72ËÌigjihkhg24065@A/02,-2eA@02b::-7A,A-/72,-2{-,A-/72A/2<A_A/02Ë2Ìihhihkhg2y.0,.A6@2?-/30.0/D02Ë2jíihkhg2eA/6@2y.0,.A6@2?-/30.0/D02Ë2́iÄihkhg29~.12d.A6@2̂4~.6,A-/2,-2}0250,0._A/05f2Ë2́igÌihkhg22À|/052}129~5|02d;-_672̀>2�A�7-/2-/2ÃihÄihkhk>2̂D5/̀a2?bcBd2̀d+eef2̂eA@052-/ÃihÄihkhkf+/12/-/Ë?{im?e2y6.,ADA:6/,72;6C02}00/270.C052}12eA.7,2?@6772{6A@2,-2,;02655.077072-32.0D-.52@A7,052-/2,;02E-,AD02-32m@0D,.-/AD2eA@A/|Êmefm̂/,0.0582kÃihÄihkhkfnnpnopoqoq nÅo2��»½¹�2�¾2«¿¿¢ª�ª£̧¢2��2���¢�̄2�̄¢¿Í¢£2¥ª©¢ 2��·�� È�2§��·�� È�¤2���¢�̄¬2§�̈¢®�£2nnpnopoqoq¬2§�£̄¢�¢®°2nnpnopoqoq¬
000143



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� �&��'

**+*,+,-,- *../012314/567/89::;7</=9>?:@AB/67/CA/BD@/;EB@7A;BCF@/G;7BC;E/89::;7</=9>?:@AB/5CE@>H</ICB</;A>/I69AB</65/8;A/J7;AKCLK6M/06BC6A/N@;7CA?/L@B/567/,+O+,-,*/*-P--/Q0/H@567@0;?CLB7;B@/=9>?@/2D6:;L/8M/NCRL6AM/S@LT6AL@L/>9@/H</**+,U+,-,-M/S@TEC@L/>9@/H<*,+V+,-,-M/WQBB;KD:@ABLP/X/*/89TTE@:@AB/8@T;7;B@/8B;B@:@AB/65/0;B@7C;E/J;KBL/381/08=YX/,/Z@KE;7;BC6A/QD:;>/381/08=Y/X/./Z@KE;7;BC6A/N@A>@7L6A/381/08=Y/X/V/Z@KE;7;BC6A[;7>9AC6/381/08=Y/X/\/]RDCHCB/B6/[;7>9AC6/]RDCHCBY/X/̂/Z@KE;7;BC6A/S6?6<L_C/381/08=C̀BD/]RDCHCBLY/X/U/G76T6L@>/17>@7Y/X/a/I@7BC5CK;B@+G7665/65/8@7FCK@bWS6?6<L_CY/S6H@7BbWJCE@>/6A/**+*,+,-,-b/06>C5C@>/6A/**+*,+,-,-/W?H;8Y/I1cS2/82QJJbM/W]AB@7@>P**+*,+,-,-b**+*.+,-,- *.V/Id]Sef8/4123I]/;L/B6/*../012314/567/89::;7</=9>?:@ABP/I69AL@E/CAK677@KBE<A6BCK@>/BD@/D@;7CA?/6A/;/29@L>;</W,+O+,-,*bM/2D@/D@;7CA?/CL/7@L@B/B6/2D97L>;</,+**+,-,**-P--/Q0/H@567@/0;?CLB7;B@/=9>?@/2D6:;L/8M/NCRL6AM/ghijk/jk/l/mnompqrst/nrmutvnrnulmnw/xt/min/yqzum{/hinun/jk/rq/wqyz|nrm/lkkqyjlmnw/}jmi/mijk/nrmut{~Y/8@B+S@L@BZ@;>ECA@L/WS@E;B@>/>6K9:@ABLWLb/*../bWK>A8Y/I1cS2/82QJJb/WJCE@>/6A/**+*.+,-,-bQA</A6A�I0+]IJ/G;7BCKCT;ABL/D;F@/H@@A/L@7F@>/H</JC7LB/IE;LL/0;CE/B6/BD@/;>>7@LL@L/65/7@K67>/ECLB@>/6A/BD@/46BCK@/65/]E@KB76ACK/JCECA?/W4]JbW]AB@7@>P/**+*.+,-,-b**+*.+,-,- *.\/�����/���/�����������/��/�����/���������������/������/��/���������� /��/¡�¢ ��/��/££¤£¥¤¦§¦§�/̈©���ª/�����/�����«/̈��¬��/��/££¤£¥¤¦§¦§«���/�����¤���/��®̄�©�°��̄ /��±�/����/ �®±��/��/��® ̄/�¬�  /���¬/̄�/̄��/���®�  � /�²/®�©�®�/¬� ̄��/��/̄��/��̄�©�/�²/�¬�©̄®���©/��¬����̈��«�̈�̄�®���/££¤£¥¤¦§¦§«**+*.+,-,- /8@B/Z@;>ECA@L+N@;7CA?LP/WK>A8Y/I1cS2/82QJJb/WJCE@>/6A/**+*.+,-,-b/W]AB@7@>P*,+.*+,-,-b*,+*\+,-,- *.̂/Q881I3Q2314/65/I69AL@E/³qmjyn/q́/µkkjvr|nrm/q́/¶uj·/µ{/̧l¹q¹qum/H</ICB</;A>I69AB</65/8;A/J7;AKCLK6M/WS;T6T67BY/]7C_b/WJCE@>/6A/*,+*\+,-,-b/W]AB@7@>P/*,+*\+,-,-b*,+,O+,-,- *.U/4123I]/65/QTT@;7;AK@/H</]7C_/QM/S;T6T67B/µ|nrwnw/³qmjyn/q́/µ¹¹nlulrynk/lrwņlkkjvr|nrm/WS;T6T67BY/]7C_b/WJCE@>/6A/*,+,O+,-,-b/W]AB@7@>P/*,+,O+,-,-b-*+-\+,-,* *.a/012314/567/]RB@ALC6A/65/2C:@/B6/JCE@/S@LT6AL@+S@TE</;L/B6/*.*/I;L@/0;A;?@:@AB8KD@>9ECA?/17>@7/5CE@>/H</0677CL/[7@@AY/=7M/WQBB;KD:@ABLP/X/*/Z@KE;7;BC6A/Z@KE;7;BC6ACAKE9>CA?/]RDCHCBL/;A>/I@7BC5CK;B@+G7665/65/8@7FCK@b/W[7@@AY/0677CLb/WJCE@>/6A/*+\+,-,*b06>C5C@>/6A/*+\+,-,*/W?H;8Y/I1cS2/82QJJbM/W]AB@7@>P/-*+-\+,-,*b-*+-\+,-,* *.O/S]Gdº/W7@/*.a/JC7LB/012314/567/]RB@ALC6A/65/2C:@/B6/JCE@/JC7LB/012314/567]RB@ALC6A/65/2C:@/B6/JCE@/S@LT6AL@+S@TE</;L/B6/*.*/I;L@/0;A;?@:@AB/8KD@>9ECA?17>@7YYY/b/5CE@>/H<ICB</;A>/I69AB</65/8;A/J7;AKCLK6M/WS;T6T67BY/]7C_b/WJCE@>/6A/*+\+,-,*bW]AB@7@>P/-*+-\+,-,*b-*+-\+,-,* *V-/�����/®�/£¥»/��® ̄/������/²�®/�¢̄�� ���/�²/����/̄�/��¬��/���/���®̄/������¼®���� /®�½�� ̄/²�®/²�®̄��®/�� ©�±�®�/��̄/¼�����/�� /®�½�� ̄/̄�/�¢̄���/̄���®��²���/����¬��� �/¼®���/ ��¬¬/²�¬�/�� /�°°� �̄���/��/�����®�/¦£ª/¦§¦£ª/̄��/��̄�/ ��¬¬²�¬�/�̄ /®�°¬�/��/���®��®�/¾ª/���/̄��/���®̄/ ��¬¬/©����©̄/�/���®���/��/���®��®�/£»ª¦§¦£/�̄/£§�§§/����/������/��/�����/����� /��/¡�¢ ��/��/£¤¿¤¦§¦£�/̈©���ª/����������«/̈��¬��/��/£¤¿¤¦§¦£«���/�����¤���/��®̄�©�°��̄ /��±�/����/ �®±��/��/��® ̄/�¬�  /���¬/̄�/̄��/���®�  � /�²/®�©�®�/¬� ̄��/��/̄��/��̄�©�/�²/�¬�©̄®���©/��¬����̈��«�̈�̄�®���/§£¤§¿¤¦§¦£«-*+-\+,-,* /8@B+S@L@B/Z@;>ECA@L/;L/B6/*../012314/567/89::;7</=9>?:@AB/67/CA/BD@/;EB@7A;BCF@G;7BC;E/89::;7</=9>?:@ABM/S@LT6AL@L/>9@/H</*+,*+,-,*M/S@TEC@L/>9@/H</,+V+,-,*MW?H;8Y/I1cS2/82QJJb/WJCE@>/6A/*+\+,-,*b/W]AB@7@>P/-*+-\+,-,*b-*+,*+,-,* *V*/8@K6A>/012314/567/]RB@ALC6A/65/2C:@/B6/JCE@/S@LT6AL@+S@TE</5CE@>/H</0677CL/[7@@AY
000144



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� �*��'

+,-./0,1123.45,,678./96:1;.52.<=><=>?><8./@2A1,1;B.?<=><=>?><8?<=><=>?>< <C>.DEFGE.HEIJKLJH.MNM.OPQRST.UDKLDJ.VRW.GXYPSZ[RS.RV.K[\P.YR.][̂PEPZ_RSZP̀EP_̂ab.URY[RS.cPdW[Se.WP.Mff.UDKLDJ.VRW.Og\\dWa.hgTe\PSY.RW.[S.YiPd̂YPWSdY[jP.kdWY[d̂.Og\\dWa.hgTe\PSY.ZPY.VRW.f̀MM̀lmlM.Mmnmm.IU.oPVRWPUde[ZYWdYP.hgTeP.KiR\dZ.Ob.c[XZRSb.EPZ_RSZPZ.TgP.oa.l̀ǸlmlMb.EP_̂[PZ.TgP.oal̀Mp̀lmlMb.O[eSPT.oa.hgTeP.KiR\dZ.Ob.c[XZRS.RS.M̀lM̀lmlMb.qQTSOr.sDtEK.OKI]]uq][̂PT.RS.M̀lM̀lmlMuISa.SRSvsUG̀s].kdWY[Q[_dSYZ.idjP.oPPS.ZPWjPT.oa.][WZY.ŝdZZ.Ud[̂.YR.YiP.dTTWPZZPZ.RV.WPQRWT.̂[ZYPT.RS.YiP.JRY[QP.RV.ĜPQYWRS[Q.][̂[SeqJG]uqGSYPWPTn.mM̀lM̀lmlMu?>=?w=>?>< <Cx.y1AA1,.z,5{.4-.0,112.-./0,1123.45,,678./96:1;.52.>=w=>?><8./@2A1,1;B.?>=?w=>?><8?>=?w=>?>< <CC.DEFGE.WP.MNf.|PYYPW.V[̂PT.oa.URWW[Z.HWPPSr.hWb.FPdT̂[SPZ.dST.iPdW[Se.WP.MffUDKLDJ.VRW.Og\\dWa.hgTe\PSY.RW.[S.YiP.d̂YPWSdY[jP.kdWY[d̂.Og\\dWa.hgTe\PSYQRSY[SgPT.dZ.VR̂̂R}Zb.D__RZ[Y[RS.TgP.oa.l̀MM̀lmlMb.EP_̂a.TgP.oa.l̀l~̀lmlMb.URY[RScPdW[Se.ZPY.VRW.f̀Mp̀lmlM.Mmnmm.IU.oPVRWP.Ude[ZYWdYP.hgTeP.KiR\dZ.Ob.c[XZRSbO[eSPT.oa.hgTeP.KiR\dZ.Ob.c[XZRS.RS.l̀~̀lmlMb.qQTSOr.sDtEK.OKI]]u.q][̂PT.RSl̀~̀lmlMuISa.SRSvsUG̀s].kdWY[Q[_dSYZ.idjP.oPPS.ZPWjPT.oa.][WZY.ŝdZZ.Ud[̂.YR.YiP.dTTWPZZPZ.RV.WPQRWT.̂[ZYPT.RS.YiP.JRY[QP.RV.ĜPQYWRS[Q.][̂[SeqJG]uqGSYPWPTn.ml̀m~̀lmlMu?>=<<=>?>< <Cw.����������=�@�����@./,1.<xx.4�����.z5,.��{{�,�.+�;�{12A.5,.62.A�1�:A1,2�A6�1.��,A6�:.��{{�,�.+�;�{12A.8.z6:1;.��45,,67.0,1123.+,-./�AA���{12A7B.�.<����:1{12A.�A�A1{12A.5z.4�A1,6�:.9��A73.�.>.����:1{12A.�1��17A.z5,.+�;6�6�:.�5A6�1/�9+�83.�.x.�1�:�,�A652.�1�:�,�A652.���.�:�62A6zz3.�.C.�1�:�,�A652.�1�:�,�A652.����:�62A6zz3.�.w.�1�:�,�A652.�1�:�,�A652.���.�:�62A6zz3.�.�.�1�:�,�A652.�1�:�,�A652.����:�62A6zz3.�.�.�1�:�,�A652.�1�:�,�A652.���.�:�62A6zz8/0,1123.45,,678./96:1;.52.>=<<=>?><8/@2A1,1;B.?>=<<=>?><8?>=<>=>?>< <C�.DEFGE.OKEL�LJH.MN~.DkkDOLKLDJ̀EGOkDJOG�.DEFGE.sRSY[Sg[Se.cPdW[SeRS.URY[RS.Mff.UDKLDJ.VRW.Og\\dWa.hgTe\PSYb.URY[RS.cPdW[Se.ZPY.VRW.Ǹp̀lmlMMmnmm.IU.oPVRWP.Ude[ZYWdYP.hgTeP.KiR\dZ.Ob.c[XZRSb.EPj[ZPT.D__RZ[Y[RS.TgP.oal̀l~̀lmlMb.EP_̂a.TgP.oa.f̀Mp̀lmlMb.O[eSPT.oa.hgTeP.KiR\dZ.Ob.c[XZRS.RS.l̀Ml̀lmlMbqQTSOr.sDtEK.OKI]]u.q][̂PT.RS.l̀Ml̀lmlMuISa.SRSvsUG̀s].kdWY[Q[_dSYZ.idjP.oPPS.ZPWjPT.oa.][WZY.ŝdZZ.Ud[̂.YR.YiP.dTTWPZZPZ.RV.WPQRWT.̂[ZYPT.RS.YiP.JRY[QP.RV.ĜPQYWRS[Q.][̂[SeqJG]uqGSYPWPTn.ml̀Ml̀lmlMu?>=>w=>?>< <C�.�@�y�./,1.<xx.4�����.z5,.��{{�,�.+�;�{12A.5,.62.A�1.�:A1,2�A6�1.��,A6�:.��{{�,�+�;�{12A.8.z6:1;.��45,,67.0,1123.+,-./�AA���{12A7B.�.<.����:1{12A3.�.>.�1�:�,�A6523.�.x�1�:�,�A6523.�.C.�1�:�,�A6523.�.w.�1�:�,�A6523.�.�.�1�:�,�A6523.�.�.����:1{12A8/0,112345,,678./96:1;.52.>=>w=>?><8./@2A1,1;B.?>=>w=>?><8?>=>�=>?>< <C�.DEFGE.�IsIKLJH.kEGKELI|.IJF.KELI|.FGIF|LJG.kGJFLJHEGOD|tKLDJ.D].FG]GJFIJKO�.UDKLDJ.]DE.OtUUIE�.htFHUGJKbO[eSPT.oa.hgTeP.KiR\dZ.Ob.c[XZRS.RS.l̀l�̀lmlMb.qQTSOr.sDtEK.OKI]]u.q][̂PT.RSl̀l�̀lmlMuISa.SRSvsUG̀s].kdWY[Q[_dSYZ.idjP.oPPS.ZPWjPT.oa.][WZY.ŝdZZ.Ud[̂.YR.YiP.dTTWPZZPZ.RV.WPQRWT.̂[ZYPT.RS.YiP.JRY[QP.RV.ĜPQYWRS[Q.][̂[SeqJG]uqGSYPWPTn.ml̀l�̀lmlMu?x=?<=>?>< <C�.4�����.A5.�52A62�1.��{{�,�.+�;�{12A.�1�:�.�,61z.���{677652.��A1.z6:1;.��.�6A��2;.�5�2A�.5z.��2.9,�2�67�5-./���5�5,A3.@,6 8./96:1;.52.x=<=>?><8.45;6z61;.52.x=>=>?></����3.��¡��.���998-./@2A1,1;B.?x=?<=>?><8
000145



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� �%��'

*+,*-,.*.- -/*0123420526789750:;<0=189170>?0@?A>BACD0EBFDG0HI0@B>I0JAG0@?CA>I0?E0KJALMJANBON?P05MDDA0OQJFF0DEBFD0>QD0MDEDMDANDG0DRQBHB>O0HI0=JMNQ0::S0>QD0@B>I0OQJFF0EBFDB>O0MDTFI0HI06TMBF0:S0JAG0>QD0QDJMBAU0MD0:VV0=189170E?M0KCWWJMI0XCGUWDA>0BON?A>BACDG0>?0;YZZYZ[Z:0:[\[[06=P0KBUADG0HI0XCGUD08Q?WJO0KP0]BRO?A0?A0VY:YZ[Z:PN̂GAKS0@1_280K86LL̀0̂LBFDG0?A0VY:YZ[Z:̀6AI0A?Aa@=Y4@L0bJM>BNBTJA>O0QJcD0HDDA0ODMcDG0HI0LBMO>0@FJOO0=JBF0>?0>QD0JGGMDOODO0?E0MDN?MG0FBO>DG0?A0>QD07?>BND0?E04FDN>M?ABN0LBFBAU7̂4L̀4̂A>DMDG\0[VY[:YZ[Z:̀*+,*-,.*.- 0def0gehijklem,nehoklpmq0rsildt0uvwxy0dyz{{|0r{kjei0}l0+,-,.*.-|0r~lfeoeiq*+,*-,.*.-|*+,--,.*.- -/-0x~���0roe0-++0�vy�v�0�}o0d���ho�0��ip�elf0}o0kl0f�e0hjfeolhfk�e0�hofkhj0d���ho���ip�elf0|0�kjei0���}ookm0�oeelt0�o�0rzffhs��elfmq0�0-0d���je�elf0dfhfe�elf0}��hfeokhj0{hsfmt0�0.0d���je�elf0x{��0hli0�effeo0�oke�t0�0+0~��k�kft0�0�0~��k�kf|r�oeelt�}ookm|0r{kjei0}l0+,--,.*.-|0r~lfeoeiq0*+,--,.*.-|*+,--,.*.- -/.0�}fkse0}�0�lmfo�sfk}lm0�}o0x{��0~��k�kfm0kl0m���}of0}�0�jhklfk���m0v��}mkfk}l0f}ge�elihlf�m0�}fk}l0�}o0d���ho�0��ip�elf0f}0gkm�kmm0�jhklfk���m0�h�m�kf0roe0-++�vy�v�0�}o0d���ho�0��ip�elf0}o0kl0f�e0hjfeolhfk�e0�hofkhj0d���ho�0��ip�elf|0�kjei��0�}ookm0�oeelt0�o�0rzffhs��elfmq0�0-0~��k�kf0~��k�kf0z|r�oeelt0�}ookm|0r{kjei0}l+,--,.*.-|0�}ik�kei0}l0+,-.,.*.-0rp�hdt0uvwxy0dyz{{|�0r~lfeoeiq0*+,--,.*.-|*+,-.,.*.- -/+0�}fkse0}�0�lmfo�sfk}lm0�}o0xe��emf0�}o0��ikskhj0�}fkse0~��k�kfm0kl0m���}of0}�0v��}mkfk}l0f}roe0-++0�vy�v�0�}o0d���ho�0��ip�elf0}o0kl0f�e0hjfeolhfk�e0�hofkhj0d���ho���ip�elf|0�kjei0��0�}ookm0�oeelt0�o�0rzffhs��elfmq0�0-0~��k�kf0~��k�kf0�|r�oeelt�}ookm|0r{kjei0}l0+,-.,.*.-|0�}ik�kei0}l0+,-�,.*.-0rp�hdt0uvwxy0dyz{{|�0r~lfeoeiq*+,-.,.*.-|*+,-.,.*.- -/�0~�n���y0u0�kjei0��0�}ookm0�oeelt0�o�0rzffhs��elfmq0�0-0~��k�kf0u|r�oeelt0�}ookm|r{kjei0}l0+,-.,.*.-|0�}ik�kei0}l0+,-�,.*.-0rp�hdt0uvwxy0dyz{{|�0r~lfeoeiq*+,-.,.*.-|*+,-.,.*.- -//0~�n���y0~0oe0-/+0xe�j�0f}0v��}mkfk}l,xem�}lmet0-/-0xe�j�0f}0v��}mkfk}l,xem�}lmet-/�0~��k�kfmt0-/.0xe�j�0f}0v��}mkfk}l,xem�}lme0�kjei0��0�}ookm0�oeelt0�o�0rzffhs��elfmq�0-0~��k�kf0~|rxejhfei0i}s��elfrm|0-/+0t0-/-0t0-/�0t0-/.0|0r�oeelt0�}ookm|0r{kjei0}l+,-.,.*.-|0�}ik�kei0}l0+,-�,.*.-0rp�hdt0uvwxy0dyz{{|�0r~lfeoeiq0*+,-.,.*.-|*+,-.,.*.- -/�0~�n���y0�0oe0-/+0xe�j�0f}0v��}mkfk}l,xem�}lmet0-/-0xe�j�0f}0v��}mkfk}l,xem�}lmet-/�0~��k�kfmt0-//0~��k�kfmt0-/.0xe�j�0f}0v��}mkfk}l,xem�}lme0�kjei0��0�}ookm0�oeelt0�o�rzffhs��elfmq0�0-0~��k�kf0�|rxejhfei0i}s��elfrm|0-/+0t0-/-0t0-/�0t0-//0t0-/.0|0r�oeelt�}ookm|0r{kjei0}l0+,-.,.*.-|0�}ik�kei0}l0+,-�,.*.-0rp�hdt0uvwxy0dyz{{|�0r~lfeoeiq*+,-.,.*.-|*+,-.,.*.- -/�0~�n���yd0g0�0{0oe0-/+0xe�j�0f}0v��}mkfk}l,xem�}lmet0-/-0xe�j�0f}v��}mkfk}l,xem�}lmet0-/�0~��k�kfmt0-//0~��k�kfmt0-/�0~��k�kfmt0-/.0xe�j�0f}v��}mkfk}l,xem�}lme0�kjei0��0�}ookm0�oeelt0�o�0rzffhs��elfmq0�0-0~��k�kf0gt0�0.0~��k�kf{|rxejhfei0i}s��elfrm|0-/+0t0-/-0t0-/�0t0-//0t0-/�0t0-/.0|0r�oeelt0�}ookm|0r{kjei0}l+,-.,.*.-|0�}ik�kei0}l0+,-�,.*.-0rp�hdt0uvwxy0dyz{{|�0r~lfeoeiq0*+,-.,.*.-|*+,./,.*.- -/�0�vy�v�0�}o0~�felmk}l0}�0yk�e0f}0{kje0xem�}lme,xe�j�0�����0 ¡�¢0£¤¥0¦�§̈�©ª� 0� «¢ 0�¬�©̈©0«¢ª¢©«�©§®0®¡¦¦� ̄0°¡«¦¢©§0 ¢±�̄0² ̈¢ª«¢�«�̈©¢0§�0¦�̄0£³0́µ́¶0�kjei0��0ukf�0hli0u}�lf�0}�0dhl0{ohlskms}�0rzffhs��elfmq0�-0gesjhohfk}l0g~u�zxzy�v�0v{0·zynzx��~0nv���0�vxy~x0��0dw��vxy0v{z����uzy�v�0{vx0vxg~x0unz�����0g~{~�gz�yd0dw��zx�0�wg��~�yx~���0�x�~{0g~zg���~t0�0.0�o}�}mei0voieo0̧�xv�vd~g¹0vxg~x0�xz�y���g~{~�gz�y0u�y�0z�g0uvw�y�0v{0dz�0{xz�u�duvd0�vy�v�0{vx0vxg~x
000146



��������� ��	
���

���������������������������������� ���
!�"����#$�����%&'�'������()�)��� �'��'

*+,-./-.01232-1,-4505677,890:61.72-4082;<90=8/23012,1</-24>07,90?@0ABACDE8FGFHIJK@08FLMNOD0E3KPMQ0FR0STAUTABACD0E2ROMNMQV0BSTAUTABACDBSTA?TABAC CUW082;<90ENM0CUX07>4/>-0YFN02ZOMRIKFR0FY04K[M0OF03KPM08MI\FRIMT8M\PH0]̂ _̀ ]0ab]cdef0ĝ hîj0k̂ a0̂alca0_m̀ jnijn0lckcjl̀ jho0obgg̀ ap0qblngcjhacr]p0saick0lc̀l]ijc0ĥ 0g̀ p0dt0uvuw0D0rxyz{|z}}~�0g�|z�{0y{�0l��xy�y|z�{0z{a����{��0|�0l�}�{�y{|~�0l��xy�y|z�{0y{�0g�|z�{0}��0_�y{�z{�0|��z�0o���y��0q�����{|a��x�0l�y�xz{�0YKPMQ0LH7FNNKI0.NMMR@0:N�0E.NMMR@07FNNKID0E3KPMQ0FR0STA?TABACD0E2ROMNMQVBSTA?TABACDBSTAWTABAC C?B0�����0��������0���0������0���0����� ¡��0��0�¡¢�0��0£¡¤�0�� ¥�� �¦��¥¤§̈©�ª�¡�«0��0�¬¬0������0���0®¢¢ª�§0̄®°«¢���0±���¡�®�°0��0�¦²³¦²́²�0�́µ́́ 0��¶�����0�ª«¡ ��ª��0̄®°«�0�·�¢ª 0̈0©¡� ��̈0��¥¤§0°®�0¶§0�¦̧¦²́²�̈0¡«��°0¶§0̄®°«��·�¢ª 0̈0©¡� ��0��0¬¦²¹¦²́²�̈0º±°�»0¼�½��0��££¾0º£¡¤�°0��0¬¦²¹¦²́²�¾��§0���¿¼�¦�¼£0Àª��¡±¡¥ª�� 0·ªÁ�0¶���0 ��Á�°0¶§0£¡� �0¼¤ª  0�ª¡¤0��0�·�0ª°°��  � 0��0��±��°0¤¡ ��°0��0�·�0���¡±�0��0�¤�±����¡±0£¡¤¡�«º��£¾º������°µ0́¬¦²¹¦²́²�¾À�¼��0��Á¡±�0¼�������ª� ª±�¡��0��±�¡¥�BSTAWTABAC0C?VCÂVÂÂÀ�¼��Ã�«¡�µ IPBACCVA?S?BCWVB¼¤¡���0¼�°�µ�� ±�¡¥�¡��µ 1FÄJMO08M\FNO �ª�±·¼�¡���¡ªµ SVCÅÆÄÇÆBB?BÅÆ45+È¡¤¤ª¶¤�0Àª«� µCU ¼� �µ C�UB

000147



 

City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 
 
 

 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
 
NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL 
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES. 
 

 Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as 
the person(s) served.  

 Provide a copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together with the document(s) 
served.  

 File the completed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the document 
you are filing and any attachments you are serving. 

 Please number sequentially all additional documents provided to the RAP. 
 
PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE 
DISMISSED. 

 
 
I served a copy of:      ____________________________ 

(insert name of document served) 
 And Additional Documents 

 
and (write number of attached pages) __________ attached pages (not counting the Petition or 
Response served or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are 
listed below, by one of the following means (check one): 
 

 a. United States mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package 
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the 
sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

 b.   Deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first 
class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as 
listed below. 

 c. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the 
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with 
some person not younger than 18 years of age. 

 
 
PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name  

Address  

City, State, Zip  
 
 
 

Oak9 Property Owner, LP's Reply to Tenant-Appellant Morris Green, Jr.
Appeal of Order Re Settlement, dated October 5, 2020

x

Jackie Zaneri, representative for Morris Green, Jr.

ACCE Institute, 2501 International Blvd., Suite D

Oakland, CA 94601

000148



City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 
 
 

-2- 

 

Name  

Address  

City, State, Zip  
 

Name  

Address  

City, State, Zip  
 

Name  

Address  

City, State, Zip  
 

Name  

Address  

City, State, Zip  
 

Name  

Address  

City, State, Zip  
 

Name  

Address  

City, State, Zip  
 

Name  

Address  

City, State, Zip  
 
 
To serve more than 8 people, copy this page as many times as necessary and insert in your proof of service document. If you are 
only serving one person, you can use just the first and last page. 
  

000149



City of Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

-3-

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and
correct and the documents were served on __/__/____ (insert date served).

_______________________________                     
PRINT YOUR NAME         

_______________________________                       _______________
SIGNATURE                   DATE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
GNATURE 

03 30 2021

Catherine Montoya

March 30, 2021

000150


	Board Agenda Special Meeting 4.8.2021
	Board Minutes 3.25.2021
	HRRRB 04.8.21.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	T19-0186 T190235 Chron file.pdf
	HRRRB Agenda & Packet_Regular Special Meeting 11.12.2020.pdf
	HRRRB 11.12.20 Agenda Packet
	T19-0186T19-0235 Corrected 11.3.20
	T19-0272 & T19-0325 Chronilogical case report.pdf
	Letter from Tenant Regarding Appeal and Notice of Violation T19-0186 2020.01.27.pdf




	T19-0454 Lee v. Harvest Real Estate.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	DOC033021.pdf
	Appeal_T19-0454 2020.09.11.pdf

	Doc8.pdf

	T19-0514 Green v. Mosser Companies Inc..pdf
	DOC033021.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	Mail POS_Order of Settlement_T19-0514 2020.10.07.pdf
	Tenant Email Submission_Appeal_ T19-0514 2020.10.27.pdf
	Tenant Submission_Appeal Brief_T19-0514 2020.12.01.pdf



	Jackie Zaneri New Contact Info_T19-0514 2021.03.11.pdf

	Board Agenda Special Meeting 4.8.2021.pdf
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD SPECIAL MEETING




